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Kanamoto’s new long-term management
plan aims at sustained growth.
Kanamoto’s true value is demonstrated
best under adversity.

Expand and enlarge
Kanamoto’s domestic
base of operations
Kanamoto will focus on mea-
sures such as further strength-
ening the alliance strategy it :
has pursued until now, and

expanding operations in the

Tokyo metropolitan area and

} other major metropolitan areas

that still offer room for growth. .

Improve asset man-
agement and increase
the efficiency of busi- “]
ness support functions

Undertake overseas
development

Kanamoto will seek to develop
new earnings opportunities,
including study of development
of bases in Southeast Asia,
Oceania and other regions,
while positioning China as the
pillar of its overseas business.

Based on the premise of en-
suring consistency with the
market, Kanamoto will strive to
maintain a robust constitution
capable of responding to the
Company’s changing environ-
ment, while optimizing its em-
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Forward-Looking Statements
Statements included as part of the Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described in this report, other than statements of actual past facts, are descriptions of the Company’s outlook
concerning future operating results and are assumptions based on information currently available. These descriptions of the future outlook contain known risks and unidentified risks, as | 50,000 4300 5,000
3,800

well as other uncertainty factors, and the actual management performance and operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary substantially from the descriptions provided herein.

@A LFR— MBI TLSEEMNER - fRitHEE. BITOBAFROSHTIEICAHYVIERENHDTY.
@ For purposes of this report, the Balance Sheets and Statements of Income were created using financial data prepared according to Japan’s Securities Report guidelines.
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@ Throughout this report, amounts of less than ¥1 million are truncated except in the financial statements, where figures of less than ¥1 million are rounded.

ployees, assets and branches.
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Earnings objectives of new long-term management plan

J

BAH BAMA 9 - i3 =
Millions of yen Millions of yen = -
= T — ™
80,000 20700 72200 8000 WL Geth) o - -
67100 68,100 69,300 g Rental revenues and sales of goods (Right axis) £ v |
70,000 " 7,000 — EHFE (G#H) - - oW ]
Operating income (Left axis) s " e
60,000 6,000 ¥ @

40,000 4,000

30,000 1,800 3,000

20,000 1,150 2,000

10,000 1,000
0 0

FYT0E FY11E FY12E FY13E FY14E
—

of 3§
o — ‘il
F L

'll“-\ . E"_':'h I -1;1;'

w 1R Tun



04

EERBNLSL
Consolidated Financial Highlights

. EEFEJ Thousfng;}gf u.s.
Millions of yen dollars (Note)
2008 2009 2009

EERRERNE Consolidated operating results
o) Rental revenues and sales of goods ¥ 69,411 ¥ 63,863 $ 698,425
EHENR Operating income 2,227 137 1,502
RENREIIEEiEak Ordinary income (loss) 2,028 -222 2,437
W HAGHFI 28 5 o L BRGB A Net income (loss) 644 -1,158 -12,669

B BRI 2 ROE 1.7% -3.1%

[RE=lEEE Dividend payout ratio — 102.0%
RiERE Plant and equipment investment 9,611 13,677 149,574
EAERAEUIRGE Consolidated financial position
B Total assets 91,741 96,435 1,054,626
EE Shareholders’ equity 38,202 36,541 399,627

B &EARLEER Shareholders’ equity ratio 41.4% 37.5%

1YY MEE () Shareholders’ equity per share (yen) 1,155.47 1,102.51 12.06
EEFX vy - 70—DIKR  Consolidated cash flows
HEERIC KB v v a - 7A—  Cashflow from operating activities 3,456 2,076 22,710
BEEHICKBFvvra - 7O—  Cashflow from investing activities -4,125 -3,192 -34,910
IS EENC LB F v v a - 7A—  Cash flow from financing activities 341 -2,439 -26,679
BENIRSRESEERES Balance of cash and equivalents at end of period 17,566 14,086 154,047
%82V 153k Information per share of common stock fjn Us. do’;’r'; (Note)
e e Yl E ek = DS Net income (loss) ¥ 19.61 ¥-35.28 $-0.39
FHkEe Dividends per share 20.00 20.00 0.22

RRNENTWBK RIVEEEIE. 2009F10830HIREDS B LZDRBAEL — M FIV=9144MIcKVEELTVE T,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥91.44=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2009.
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Financial Topics
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Revenues

Consolidated revenues decreased 8.0%
from the previous consolidated fiscal
year. In addition to the decline in con-
struction demand in Kanamoto’s key
markets in Japan because of the global
recession, rental revenue growth was
impeded by lower rental unit prices. In
light of conditions in the used construc-
tion equipment market and the Compa-
ny’s rental asset strategy for the future,
we also curtailed used equipment sales.
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Operating income and ordi-
nary loss

Because of the deterioration in profit
margins caused by the drop in revenues,
operating income fell 93.8% from the
previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥137
million and the Company reported an
ordinary loss of ¥222 million, compared
with ordinary income of ¥2,028 million in
the previous consolidated fiscal year.
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Net loss for the fiscal year

In addition to reporting a valuation loss
on investment securities as an extraor-
dinary loss in conjunction with declin-
ing share prices on the stocks it holds,
Kanamoto also increased its respective
reserves for shares of and loans to un-
consolidated subsidiaries on the basis
of more conservative judgments. As a
result, the Company reported a net loss
of ¥1,158 million compared with net
income of ¥644 million in the previous
consolidated fiscal year.
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Message from the President
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| am pleased to report to you at this time the business ac-
tivities of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. during the Business Period
ended on October 31, 2009, and briefly discuss the Com-
pany’s policies for the future.

During the Company’s 45th Business Period, Japan’s
economy managed to avoid an abrupt slowdown as the
result of economic measures implemented by the govern-
ment under former Prime Minister Taro Aso, but was un-
able to gain sufficient traction to achieve an upturn. In the
construction industry that is Kanamoto’s main customer,
only public works remained comparatively brisk, while pri-
vate sector capital investment and housing construction
were both extremely sluggish, and construction demand as
a whole contracted sharply.

Given this environment, Kanamoto was unable to offset
the decline in rental prices that originated in the supply-
demand gap, despite working to uncover demand and
improve operations at sales offices in both major metro-
politan areas and local regions in line with the philosophy of
Kanamoto’s long-term 5-year plan “Metamorphose,” and
efforts to maintain operating income produced results that

fell short of the Company’s targets.

While we cannot anticipate strong growth in construction
investment in Japan in the future and believe the severe
external environment will continue, we view this adversity
as an excellent time to improve the Company’s business
and financial position and will work to lower our break-even
point by taking a sharp knife to all costs. As the Kanamoto
Group, we will continue efforts to increase the number of
domestic alliance partners and raise the Group’s market
share.

Overseas, we will strive to steadily boost demand in Shang-
hai, Tianjin and Hong Kong by sharpening our focus on
business expansion in China.

We look forward to continuing to receive your unwavering

support and encouragement for the Kanamoto Group in
the future.

Kanchu Kanamoto, President and Chief Executive Officer

SO M nimits

Kanamoto 2010
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Overview of Operations
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Focus on development into a firm offering compre-
hensive solutions while steadily extending Kanamoto’s
core business.

Along with recognizing the increasing large role of “rentals” and fulfill-
ing that mission, Kanamoto will develop-into.a comprehensive solutions
firm capable of addressing diversified customer requirements and social
needs.

FERARPIRITE L LB GERE)

Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

20094 10BHARIE
Fiscal 2009 operating results

2317 44’215

Rental revenues

AR5558.E 13,556

Sales revenues

90.5%

=

BRLV2IVEE
Construction Equipment Rental Business
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s - B - BEOWMIEZRIREICT 5. BELY2ILEWVWDIY D 1—Y3Y, TOATEIRRA%E
BLTCHTEIDBFLENITZDE. WERDROHSND “BEL” TY, K- BEZIILH.
IRCDOFEGHEFEOND [BERDE] ICHBHATEY—ERZRELTWET,

r9&Et 57’771

Divisional total

B/ Millions of Yen

Standing ready to address worksite needs - that’s
Kanamoto’s mission.

Construction equipment rental is the solution that enables firms to procure the right equipment, at the right time, in
the right quantity. Through its core business, Kanamoto is able to assist firms with this “rationalization” process - the
change that is most in demand right now. Whether it is engineering works, construction or related activities, Kanamoto
provides services to address “customer needs” at every worksite.

4601E7E, A0 F REBEVSREDT I Fv T
HED ANV BFAEEE LG EDEREHIFEE A 2
VT NSy AREEM N A F LT\ Ry —UEED
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A full lineup with 460 different models and 400,000 rental
items

Naturally, this includes construction equipment such as hydrau-
lic excavators and vehicles for high level work. But Kanamoto’s
lineup includes items to satisfy every worksite demand, ranging
from dump trucks and temporary housing materials and structures
to hand tools and electrical generators. By stocking equipment in
various sizes, along with attachments that augment basic equip-
ment applications, Kanamoto can meet a broad range of needs for
every customer.

Prompt inventory searches using Kanamoto’s online system
Providing the right equipment, at the right time and in the right
quantity can be said to be the primary mission of equipment rentals.
To accomplish this mission, Kanamoto operates an online network
linking every Kanamoto branch, which Kanamoto upgrades con-
tinually to ensure the system always demonstrates the fastest pos-
sible performance. This Kanamoto online system naturally contrib-
utes significantly to the smooth pickup and delivery of equipment,
and to the formation of a product lineup and rental equipment fleet
that suits customers’ needs.

A complete maintenance system spanning all branches

The Kanamoto brand is supported by over 160 branches through-
out Japan, while the entire Kanamoto Group possesses approxi-
mately 280 bases reaching from Hokkaido to Okinawa. We will
continue to expand the number of branches in conjunction with
strengthening Kanamoto’s alliance strategy.

Ensuring that each base in areas where the Company continues
to expand is staffed with maintenance personnel who boast the

highest technical skills is a key Kanamoto standard. Day in and
day out, our maintenance employees conscientiously perform their
activities to ensure equipment will demonstrate its peak operating
performance.

Entering new business domains by developing rentals to indi-
viduals

In cooperation with Komeri Co., Ltd., a major Japanese DIY
company, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business
targeting individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in
seven Komeri Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself
store network Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an
ample equipment lineup ranging from tools for professional use
to small construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual
customers, small building contractors and farmers. By broadening
its business sector from BtoB to also serve BtoC, Kanamoto is
working to develop new earnings opportunities.

Working to enhance Kanamoto’s compensation system and
provide peace of mind

When using rental construction equipment and vehicles, there is
always a risk of accidents or theft. That's why Kanamoto offers
a comprehensive compensation system to address these risks.
Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that occur
and the scope of compensation have grown more complex, gener-
ating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has responded by
offering red-carpet service, including the assignment of inspectors
to each region to reflect customer requests and perform investiga-
tions of compensation details.

Kanamoto 2010
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Overview of Operations
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Steel Product Sales Business

IXK - BRICXIHDEGE VIR L Z IR
Supply of the steel products that are indispens-
able for civil engineering works and construction
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Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

\

8.8%

Kanamoto 2010

The steel products sales business was Kanamoto’s core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto’s starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto’s Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls or
insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installation
of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof roofing.
By selling construction materials as well as undertaking construc-
tion work on consignment, we help customers to minimize compli-
cated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained a
stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppliers in
Hokkaido’s steel products wholesale industry. In the years ahead,
the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel products
essential for engineering works and construction, including infra-
structure construction, that support today’s lifestyles.

20095 10B AR
Fiscal 2009 operating results

BP9 &5t 5,639

Divisional total

B/ Millions of Yen
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Computing Product and Other Businesses

BICRHOBEZIRETSIT L RIVEE

Kanamoto’s IT rental business always offers the
latest models

INETIRMMEEBR BRI VT MU 7R FERR
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WeliF3E5. - —DRRAUCII> e —EX %K
MICERLTVET,

EXRERFIRIFE EEEER (D)

Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

0.7%

Kanamoto’s Information Products Division, which initially focused
on software development and sales of semiconductor products,
has continued to achieve substantial results. These include being
the first to offer for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most ad-
vanced model of its time and the forerunner for today’s Windows
machine standard, and being the second company in the world
- and the first in Japan - certified by Sun Microsystems as a rental
firm for Sun workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as well
as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer industry
experiences remarkable progress in products and technologies,
and Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.

2009 10 HARIE

Fiscal 2009 operating results

L>2)VsELE 400

Rental revenues
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The Kanamoto Advantage
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Over 40 years of continually challenging the potential
of the construction equipment.rental business.
Kanamoto’s.growth has been synonymous with‘the development of

Japan’s construction equipment rental business. We help customers
rationalize their operations through equipment tailored to market needs,

quality assurance, supply channels and a state-of-the-art business
model developed to meet the changing times. To attain higher levels of
customer satisfaction, Kanamoto will continue to unleash the potential of
construction equipment rental solutions.

Rental is the indispensable standard for sustained growth
The rationalization of construction company operations has ac-
celerated further. While capital investment in construction equip-
ment is no longer a necessity, cost reduction has become an
absolute must for sustained growth. A large majority of the con-
struction companies in Japan already use equipment rentals to
obtain the necessary equipment, at the right time and only in the
right quantity. Equipment rental is already the standard for reduc-
ing running costs, including the capital burden to purchase con-
struction equipment and establish a storage yard, and the costs
arising from maintenance, operations and insurance, as well as
for avoiding fixed costs. According to statistics from the Japan
Civil Engineering Contractors’ Association, Inc., the construction
equipment rental utilization rate has reached approximately 50%.
In other words, rental equipment accounts for roughly half of all
equipment used at construction sites. Because many models with
a high rental utilization rate are excluded from this figure, however,
the true construction equipment rental utilization rate for all items
is clearly at an even higher level. Furthermore, the rental utilization
ratio is expected to rise.

Industry trend indicates further concentration among firms
According to a report from the Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry, Japan’s construction equipment rental industry market
has grown to approximately 1.2 trillion yen. While this market is
composed of about 2,000 companies whose main business is
construction equipment rentals, over the past few years the trend
toward concentration into large, multiregional operators such as
Kanamoto has accelerated. Some exaggerated criticism that pub-
lic works are unnecessary has proven popular lately, but construc-
tion work nevertheless remains indispensable for maintaining and
repairing the social infrastructure that supports our lives. Through
its equipment rental solutions, Kanamoto offers a way for firms to
shorten project work time and reduce unnecessary capital invest-
ments.

Change in construction investment in Japan and reliance on construction equipment rentals

JkF/Trillions of Yen (%)
m i;ﬁ;gz\;itcevt;\::zti:ve:sttment 80 % 3>/General contractors 80
T RM@L/Projected 70 70

HROSHAEN e, BEER 40
BEEOTVET,

EERA4F/Construction company average

60  — #1844 (Y732) /Sub-contractors 60
T N0EHSEFERE 77V, T 50
RRESOBEEEWANAE = T oo oo

Note: Figures are discontinuous from 30
2002, owing to the elimination
from this study of five types ___
of highly prevalent equipment, 10
including vehicles for high level 0
work, fans and generators.
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Development and introduction of new sectors and new products that are en-

joying rapid growth.
Always in step with our customers.
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Flowtechno Corporation ground improvement equipment

Development of new products that add to Kanamoto’s
strengths and enhance its areas of expertise

The “Bridge Dragon” remote-controlled bridge inspection vehicle
and an asbestos concentration measuring instrument are two ex-
amples of equipment developed through the network Kanamoto
has cultivated between industry and government. Both devices
offer the common benefit of enabling users to conduct inspec-
tions with fewer personnel while substantially reducing the amount
of time required, and addressed our customers’ need to achieve
labor-saving while ensuring safety.

The most recent equipment Kanamoto developed together with
its customers is a line of battery-powered LED floodlights. Built
to completely waterproof specifications and equipped with func-
tions such as full noise prevention, these products not only help
cut power consumption and sharply reduce CO2 emissions, they
also meet the demand for floodlights that can be used anywhere.
Kanamoto has already received many orders from general con-
tractors.

Another of Kanamoto’s strengths is its possession of unrivalled
expertise in specialized fields. Take Flowtechno Corporation,
for example. The middle pressure injection total system (MITS),
a ground improvement technique, and the slurry direct injection
(SDI) technique for maintaining large-scale
concrete structures, are specialties of the
Kanamoto Group in technical sectors with
substantial projected demand growth, r
particularly in the Tokyo metropolitan e\
area.

Whether it's to respond to users’ needs,

or to win and keep new customers, Kanamoto re-
mains aggressive in both product development and
enhancing its lead in technically specialized fields.

INwT)—3 LED #&3Et
Battery-powered LED floodlights

Kanamoto 2010
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The Kanamoto Advantage
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&
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Pursuing optimal financial measures, and working to further strengthen Kana-

moto’s operating and financial position.
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Change in EBITDA+
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EBITDA+ = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges

+ purchase payments for small-scale construction equipment and

inexpensive rental assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and
depreciated within one year
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Optimization of asset management to improve earnings
Kanamoto has always practiced earnings-focused measures, and
will continue this strategy under the new long-term management
plan Kanamoto began in this business period. Together with ef-
forts to eliminate underutilized and surplus assets and optimize the
composition of the rental equipment portfolio in terms of quantities,
models and asset age in particular, Kanamoto will strive to improve
profit margins by prioritizing the expansion of equipment with high
utilization ratios.

A financial strategy corresponding to the characteristics of
a stock business

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamoto’s
ratio of interest-bearing debt is higher than in other industries. As
a financial strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working to
increase shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing debt
and streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset investment
to within the scope of annual cash flow.

Ensuring the source of earnings with a forward-looking in-
vestment strategy

Kanamoto makes average capital investments in excess of ¥15 bil-
lion annually, which results in an amortization burden correspond-
ing to this volume of assets. Equipment rental, however, is a busi-
ness characterized by the ability to receive a gain from the sale of
used equipment after rental earnings have been ensured. In other
words, the depreciation expenses incurred during each fiscal year
become the source of future earnings. For this reason, Kanamoto
considers its most important management indicators to be EBIT-
DA" (operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
+ lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase

WEE. BNTFEE D/EL T DM

Change in net assets, interest-bearing debt and D/E ratio

#IERE/Net Assets  — D/EL->#/ D/E ratio
B A7 F&1E/Interest-bearing debt
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LHOREEESRE BEL 2V ILBIFEIRRETIV
Business Model for Kanamoto’s Construction-related Businesses
(Construction Equipment Rentals)
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Lifetime recovery
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payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive
rental assets) and ROI (return on investment), rather than current
year operating results, and has always worked to achieve growth
in these indicators.

Kanamoto’s business model is “from rent to sale”

The essence of Kanamoto’s business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction of
equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales. One
ongoing theme in the Company’s operations has been to boost
profit margins by easing the depreciation burden and extending
the useable life of assets. For models that enjoy robust demand
in the second-hand market, however, Kanamoto must temper its
response to global market conditions. As a result, the Company’s
operations pivot on maintaining flexible assessments, attuned to
circumstances, on whether to hold assets for the long term or to
replace equipment relatively quickly.

An information system that contributes to boosting operat-
ing efficiency

Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online network in
1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we completed the migration
of all mission-critical systems from a mainframe to an open system
and realized greater efficiency in all of our internal operations, from
managing our rental asset inventory to performing maintenance
and regular inspections, accounting treatment and credit manage-
ment, plus the selection of models for next-period introduction.

A high level of maintenance skills that build the Kanamoto
brand

At Kanamoto, the safety and functionality of our construction equip-
ment is maintained daily at all Kanamoto locations by our mainte-
nance staff. Meticulous maintenance of rental equipment not only
provides peace of mind, it also improves asset value of the equip-
ment when it is sold second hand. This reliable maintenance and
technical capability is also the reason Kanamoto has achieved an
excellent reputation in the used construction equipment market in
each country. We will continue to improve our maintenance technol-
ogy, and build the Kanamoto brand on both rentals and second-
hand equipment.

Kanamoto 2010
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Seek to further improve trustworthiness and corporate
value as a firm that bears society’s “future.”

HFEFDI—KRL—bHINFREH]  Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization

To develop as a firm trusted by society and entrusted with society’s
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zation. Kanamoto has enacted ethics guidelines, and established
a system for compliance with laws and these ethics guidelines,
centered on a Compliance Committee that includes outside com-
mittee members. In addition, we've taken steps to increase com-
pliance awareness in every employee. These include preparing a
handbook detailing the Company’s employee conduct standards,
which we distribute to every employee, and creating an environ-
ment where employees can access compliance information easily
using Kanamoto’s Intranet.

We also have actively undertaken measures to strengthen our
compliance organization, including the creation of a helpline within
the Company as a channel for receiving internal reports and con-
sultations concerning violations of the law or employee miscon-
duct.

Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system to
improve management soundness

At Kanamoto we recognize corporate governance to be the base
for increasing the value of Kanamoto’s operations to society, and
we have worked vigorously to make management more efficient and
sound.

For management decision-making, we further increased manage-
ment transparency by introducing the outside director system, and
clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for the execution
of Company activities through the introduction of a corporate offi-
cer system in 2001. In addition, in January 2006 Kanamoto created
a more flexible management organization by shortening the term of
office for directors to one year from two years. To audit its manage-
ment activities, the Company has adopted an Audit Committee sys-
tem. The Audit Committee is comprised of seven members (four of
whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills an important role
in strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization. It
regularly participates in meetings of the Board of Directors, gathers
information as a liaison between the Auditing Office and an outside
auditing firm, conducts internal audits on all aspects of the Com-
pany’s businesses, and audits the legality and appropriateness of
directors’ duties throughout the Group.
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Internal Control Promotion Office
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Internal Control Committee

Enhancement and operation of the company-wide internal
control system

Kanamoto began its efforts to create an internal control system
with the start of an internal controls project in December 2005.
In April 2006, the Internal Control Committee under the ultimate
responsibility of the president and the project team were organized.
Functioning both as a unit and laterally across the Company, the
project team, operating divisions and various departments of the
Operations Control Headquarters have worked together to en-
hance Kanamoto’s internal control system. The new activity pro-
cesses have been used since November 2008, the deadline for
application of the internal control system.

The Internal Control Promotion Office, which has been the primary
body to implement enhancements to the internal control system
to-date, is currently implementing operations and assessments.
The Company also is preparing systems and operations at each
company in the Kanamoto Group that are aligned with those at
Kanamoto, and is working to ensure the effectiveness of group-
wide internal controls and processes.

Centered on the reliability of financial reporting, through the adop-
tion of the internal control reporting system, we aim to ensure an
unfaltering response throughout the Company, to step up organi-
zational operations fortified with thorough compliance and to boost
corporate value.

Kanamoto 2010
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The goal is closer communications with society

Kanamoto has always practiced information disclosure that is ex-
tremely fair, highly transparent and prompt. In addition to publishing
quarterly financial reports, we issue press releases, which are posted
promptly on the Company’s website after formal release. These dis-
closure documents are also provided in English. All documents and
pamphlets communicating information about the Company and the
Kanamoto Group, including videos of the Company’s financial state-
ment briefings and briefing materials distributed to participants, the
Kanamoto Examiner quarterly issued to shareholders and the Annual
Report, can be viewed on the Company’s website.

Moreover, Kanamoto is keenly aware of the importance of direct
communications and works to expand opportunities for dialogues
with the Company’s stakeholders. Kanamoto actively exhibits at IR
events, including the Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Fair for individual in-
vestors, Sapporo Stock Exchange individual investor briefing meet-
ings and the Nikkei IR Fair for individual investors, and holds company
briefings throughout Japan each year. Kanamoto also holds quarterly
briefings with securities analysts and domestic institutional investors,
who serve as an information source, and implements IR activities
overseas.

Proper management of personal information and security
enhancements

Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information pertain-
ing to clients, shareholders and investors and other stakeholders.
Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy (Personal
Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate management
of this data. We also have a reliable system in place for responses
and countermeasures in the event personal data is leaked outside
the Company.

One example of Kanamoto's commitment to personal data protec-
tion is its use of the latest encryption technologies to strengthen
Internet security and protect information sent to individuals making
inquiries via the Company’s website.
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Measures to upgrade safety and health systems

Kanamoto has established maintenance facilities at all branches
and strives to ensure a uniform level of maintenance nationwide.
In addition we also concentrate on safety training, and have pre-
pared a system for the prevention of worker accidents that is
spearheaded by the Safety and Health Office. This body helps
increase employee awareness of safety and health practices by
regularly implementing in-house courses and conducting thor-
ough audits and providing guidance at each Company facility.
These activities to strengthen Kanamoto’s safety and health sys-
tems and eliminate accidents have proven successful, and as a
result, the number of branches that have achieved a zero accident
rate for a continuous period of at least three years has increased
to 45 branches. The best record is held by five branches that have
not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years. Kana-
moto also seeks to maintain and improve employee motivation by
recognizing excellence, including the awarding of certificates to
branches that have achieved a superior record of accident pre-
vention.

Promotion of the human resources who will be the drivers
of sustained growth
Top-class individuals commanding advanced levels of knowledge
and skills are indispensable to Kanamoto’s sustained growth.
That’s because the human resources who support the Company
are the pillar of our future growth. Kanamoto therefore concen-
trates on creating an organization that encourages and nurtures
the capabilities of each employee to the maximum extent, by
implementing personnel training and development programs at-
tuned to individuals with management duties and those respon-
sible for maintenance and repair.
Given the need in particular for employees to have numerous
qualifications for maintenance and repair work, Kanamoto works
diligently to train individuals engaged in equipment maintenance
and repairs. In addition to providing in-house maintenance
and repair training, Kanamoto has expanded its training
system to support the acquisition of maintenance tech-

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2010)

nology through participation in manufacturer-sponsored

Db =E>TNET, - K maintenance and repair training, and encourages employ-
ﬁ%% Number of ees to obtain advanced qualifications.
Qualification individuals
o ESREMERERAE T (45%) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert) 11
@ —
T BRI EERAET (1 #%)  Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 141
% o BERimEiEReet Q#k)  Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 342
b3 i AR R B i s Portable Generator Repair Technician =~ 347
g ‘E BEEEELT Automobile Repair Technician 387
B 3 AAEEREEE Gas Welding Technician 513 A Je
- Ls
% S BRARMEEEEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 168 4 ..&g-v,"-:-.,
S ERYERTEE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 219 T jj. 'z-:'f_;-
=1 i - P
° BEdlRieEa Vocational Training Instructor 30 —t iy iy
D HlREREERRE Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 1832 g ,f‘-"'
B -
E = BRI Ent Mobile Crane Operator 47
L § BEX Y L—458E  Mobile Crane Special Training 1225 B 1 BlIcERThD 2%
?é g AR () % Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 345 RECIE. BAELREE
r & ?3_' RN iRREE Sling Crane Technician 572 BLICEERDREEND
it ® 25,5 FERE __Forift Operator 2% record of 1o accidents are
) = [ =S = N = e = Fywar———
LETHEBHNICERE L TV BEARERAF RUBHAR B+ 1T« YT LERIEL TO B R YA b _ _ 3 ¥ aN)VO—4%&E  Shovel Loader Operator 10 HABRIHEDRT recognized at a Company-
Kanamoto actively holds briefings throughout Japan for Kanamoto employs a robqst information security system for its IR website FEREREN AT In-house maintenance and repair  wide meeting held in
individual investors http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications. course January of each year
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Moving ahead with the introduction of super-low noise construction
equipment and models that comply with Tier | emissions regulations
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Kanamoto’s environmental preservation activities.
Every measure is taken to achieve a sustainable society.

Giving consideration to the environment, and contributing to the devel-
opment of a sustainable society. Kanamoto practices its environmental
preservation activities for our largest stakeholder = the earth itself.

Always maintaining an advanced equipment lineup with the
smallest environmental burden

Exhaust emissions regulations, which have attracted considerable at-
tention as one component of anti-pollution measures, apply not only
to automobiles but in fact to construction equipment as well.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global environment as an
important obligation for fulfiling our social responsibilities as a cor-
poration. For many years, we have been implementing a systematic
shift of rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes for
gas, noise and other emissions. As of 2009, 99% of the Company's
rental construction equipment portfolio consists of the latest environ-
mentally-friendly models that clear anti-pollution regulations. In the
years ahead, Kanamoto will actively continue to upgrade its inventory
to equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”

BIRE BN AEDEAR
Fuel-efficient, low-emission automobiles as a percentage of all Company
vehicles

W ERA7TEREAE TE5%IRHL NIV (okkok)
2005 standard 75% reduction level (Skd %)

0 R 1 7R 50%IEBLNIL (k)
2005 standard 50% reduction level (k%)
TR 2FHAE TE%IRIRL NIV (Gekok)
2000 standard 75% reduction level (k%)
TR 1 25 B % 50%ERL NIV (o)

2000 standard 50% reduction level (k%)
TR 125 R %E 25% L NIV (K)

2000 standard 25% reduction level (%)
oMt &t

Other vehicles Total

* 2009FRIE F—EXH—BREITHALTWBERD T+ — LIV TV I VI ISRBIRLEICEC
b DHhBIEEA
Note: As of 2009, diesel engines in vehicles adopted for Company service automobiles and
other uses are not based on the new standards.

EEHEWGICH, BRE BB AXEEFEEA
AT EITIEBBRICL VIV BEREMIIT TIEE
 BRAEMICHERE - BHEAAREEZSEMT
ZETEMBHYITEALTVET,

1998FIC/N\NAT )y FEAEEITNI PV EPEEXAE
MmICEKAL. ZDBREEROERE EHFEAXENDE
il iR 2009 FIRE CRTEEMDEABTIIH
5006&7GY. BREABEADB L ZI0%HREE R ZINH
LIeZOdA—¢BEoTWET,

BiWE 793, i 5L 210
FIAT3IFERIEREICOBHBIEIRR
BEEMOL 2V ZFDEDH RIBRERD LI R E
WRE T BEES LRIV BRICEME 2LV
TLTERLTW L) FIBTIFEEROBEWE
BICDBEABHIETT, LRZIVEVWSEIRRZDED
MUARSEOE I M- AERLITEU DEREMEN
DUEDDEEELEEZDTELTEET,

AERDEBY L FRBEERERICEIT. R E N HKIRH
HEOVT7 LA S EICRVBIATOWE TN IOLEEE
#HITIW—TOBRIEHFELIZLDAICTER 2T
HRENEPIOR TV ETHRRBRIBANVMIE
BENICEELTVE T, SHOEIXAHNREICPEL
WZEAETEBBWNRITAESEEEEHEPRERIEL T L
%7,

L

RIBANYMcEBLRBICTI2H 7T SOBMIBEHZEBN

BAMEREZINA Ty RSy oDL Y2 IVE A
Began the rental of hybrid trucks, the first in Japan.

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission ve-
hicles, even for corporate automobiles

At Kanamoto we have actively introduced automobiles certified as
fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for the Company’s own fleet, in
addition to our inventory of rental construction equipment.
Kanamoto selected the Prius hybrid automobile as its corporate
vehicle in 1998, soon after mass production began. By continuing
to upgrade its existing fleet to these fuel-efficient, low-emission ve-
hicles over the past decade, the Company had introduced approxi-
mately 500 such certified vehicles as of 2009. Currently about 90%
of Kanamoto’s automobiles for corporate use are environmentally
friendly models offering reduced environmental loads.

Sharing equipment. The more construction equipment rent-
als are used, the stronger Kanamoto’s business is linked to
environmental preservation.

Because equipment rentals enable customers to utilize equipment
on a time-sharing basis, the construction equipment rental busi-
ness can be considered an environmentally conscious industry.
That means that assets are utilized more efficiently as rental use
increases. Consequently, the rental equipment business itself is
linked to energy savings and resource conservation by society and
can be viewed as one solution to environmental problems.

As indicated above, Kanamoto is striving to reduce the environ-
mental burden by maintaining an ample inventory of construction
equipment that satisfies environmental regulations. To help more
people better understand these efforts by the Kanamoto Group,
Kanamoto participates actively in various environmental events
with environmental action and ecology themes. The Company also
engages in various public relations activities designed to increase
recognition of Kanamoto’s environmentally friendly business prac-
tices.

Kanamoto exhibits at environmental events to introduce the Company’s environmental programs

Kanamoto 2010
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Branch Network
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ERN T EXRERDILTTEILKRZEHTVET,
NTEMRY FT— S DBFITEHBIOR. &) 5 DBERIC,
&Y EDMH Y —ERETHAVLREL fetb. Thi5LERNE
bT. & 5IRE LASBOBREED TVEST,
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Kanamoto’s gradually expanding branch network.
Enhancing and expanding our base of operations do-
mestically and internationally.

Kanamoto is working to expand its network, to enable even more cus-
tomers to use rental services that are attuned to their needs. In the years

ahead, we will build an even more advanced base of operations in Japan
and overseas.

A branch strategy designed for effectiveness

Kanamoto’s fundamental branching strategy is to pursue branch
development with an emphasis on demand-based needs, includ-
ing disaster recovery works and large-scale projects in various re-
gions, while positioning growth of its branch network in the Tokyo
Metropolitan Area and other major urban centers as the core of its
expansion strategy.

With plenty of room to grow, Kanamoto will continue to develop
effective branches and provide more enhanced services.

Expanding overseas operations in China, Guam and remark-
ably expanding newly-developing countries

In August 2006, Kanamoto established Shanghai Jinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. as the Kanamoto Group’s initial over-
seas expansion effort. Shortly after the venture began operations,
Shanghai Jinheyuan secured an alliance with Shanghai Mecha-
nized Construction Co., Ltd., a member of the Shanghai Construc-
tion Group, which is one of the largest construction concerns in
China. This company is participating in numerous large-scale proj-
ects, including infrastructure construction for the Shanghai subway
system and the Shanghai Honggiao Airport and pavilions at the
Shanghai Expo, as well as development in western China, where
vigorous construction equipment demand is anticipated. To further
strengthen its business in China, Shanghai Jinheyuan also is devel-
oping a branch in Tianjin.

As the second base for our China business, we established KANA-
MOTO (HK) CO., LTD. in July 2009. In addition to serving as our
construction equipment rental base in Hong Kong, this company
will become the front-line base for the sale of used construction
equipment, a business in which Kanamoto has already earned a
strong reputation in other countries.

SJ Rental, Inc., a company located in the Territory of Guam, United
States, which became a Kanamoto subsidiary in April 2008, has
also made a smooth start since its first year as part of the Kana-
moto Group, and is currently engaged in operations for various
projects.

In addition to these actions, Kanamoto is already developing busi-
ness in regions such as Southeast Asia, Oceania, the Middle East
and North Africa. The expansion of earnings opportunities in newly
developing countries that are exhibiting remarkable growth is one
of Kanamoto’s most important actions. In the future we will strive
to identify customers’ needs in newly developing countries, and act
to form a solid foundation for growth momentum overseas.

LB LU IV —TEREENRST)75IAER (20105F383R7E)
Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of March 2010)

L2 VB ErSHiEE S 1B BT
Construction Equipment Rental Division Steel Sales Division Information Products Division -
N PAaN N o+ A N A ?
2t ege Rt Lt ege DN ey BEESH - Totl
Kanamoto Co., Ltd Conssliizd Kanamoto Co., Ltd Consolidated Kanamoto Co., Ltd ol
T subsidiaries v subsidiaries v subsidiaries
ibiaE Hokkaido 56 35 3 0 0 0 94
& 4t Tohoku 49 2 0 0 0 0 51
B = Kanto 29 4 0 0 1 0 34
F #  Chubu 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
& Kinki 4 11 0 0 0 0 15
EF‘ Chugoku 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
L Shikoku 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
A M Kyushu 0 28 0 0 0 0 28
B Total 237 3 1 241
B L2 VERER © HKIMERE A RIS
Construction Equipment Rental Division Steel Sales Division Information Products Division

TSAT VARE
Kanamoto Alliance Group Firms
ETFad IEERE TR TI3AT 2 ARER

Consolidated Subsidiaries Non-consolidated Subsidiaries Alliance Companies

HRRHT7 VR b HREHIALT TS » ETE#THA AT
Assist Co., Ltd. Comsupply Co., Ltd. Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
B HRAE/IRT—IV - I—HFEL B 7077 /#AK m Vbl LEEr
SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Flowtechno Corporation Tool Rental Business
m $REHFTv Y B Rty 2—3—RL—r 3>
Kanatech Co., Ltd. Center Corporation
E—HMEEGRA ST B HRASHKGITF U~
Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. KG Machinery Co., Ltd.
m MAEHHVF B SRS SUFL V2GR

Kanki Corporation Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.

RN B HEFSYFLYZIVRASHT
" %ﬁshiilgﬂggf Co., Ltd. Akita Narasaki Rental Co.l,: Ltd.
B E¥TEMRSH B RRFIYFL2IUKRRT

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.

B SSHEY— MR o &K (%) BRLAE
Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.

B HAeHFEIIVIZTUVS
Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.

o bBeMRRFEERRAR
Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental
Co., Ltd.

o bEeMFERTIEFRAT
Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
Construction Co., Ltd.

SJ Rental, Inc.

(ENF—LtE>a2—KFO (k) aAxVEREL.
INREHOL L 2VEEERBALTVET,

(32)2010F6A. Fo4FU—XbLVF5H*L
CEVIHIEHFENMIFKEALET,

1. Kanamoto is developing the small equipment and
tools rental business in cooperation with Japan’s
DIY leader Komeri Co., Ltd.

. In June 2010, Kanamoto will absorb and merge
with Narasaki Lease Co.,Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki
Rental Co., Ltd., Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.
and Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. i
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Alliances and Associates

BRSH7 A+ (98R)

- = ’ . ~ HERESDRYIES. BEE S RRARRES
amEDY—ERIREZFHEICT S Group network“collective strength” that enables x Al el

FIv—FZ2 vy ET—490 r,!g,“,:, 1. Kanamoto to provide high-quality service. Assist Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

it & BT R 12 1 IFEREFR1F 8 4DE 21 1L THEEEN S A The Kanamoto allianee group is cemprised of Kanamoto, 12 consolidated En gagfe o {?} he re?tal tl'] f S?fzty [t)roducts such as signals or
FERPSATYRTI—T 1, ZOBENERARICEL, i subsidiaries and!eight non-consolidated subsidiaries. By demonstrating Signs for the construction Industry.

- 1 ot ; ' Sa ‘ B E this collective strength to the maximum extent possible and providing
ISR CIRBOBWY —ER 2R MY 5T LT BkEDBT HEES high-quality services perfectly suited to regional characteristics, Kanamoto HXatthF7rv o 98
ZBELTVET, seeks to take customer satisfaction to an even higherlevel. 1 RERIZVMN\DRDEAFEEBIE - BRFe AT o TV
EX
Kanatech Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for
construction use.

BRXEHIRAT—IVI—hFEF @)
AT ENIRT—IVI— - ZAZVDERRM T,
EE TRZRBL 2V ZTO>TVET,

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (4 branches)

A joint venture between Kanamoto and SRG Takamiya Co.,
Ltd. that provides rentals of temporary scaffolding.

F—HREEGNST BHR)
ERERICANZEE, EREmEESDOL V2
V- BRFEEEERELTVET,

Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. (8 branches)

Construction equipment rental company
headquartered in Kagoshima Prefecture.

(2010 % 3 BIR7E) (As of March 2010)

HXathrF (108R) HRSHhMEEI VT

ety B siaete EERICANE BT RREHBEEOL S (51— TR 2 3 20 HL)
o~ o~ o~ BRAFEERBELTOET, BERICANEBE BREHEEZOLYS) L
BEREHOL > 2L REREEET - BRL Y2V Kanki Corporation (10 branches) s Bz BRELCLET,
Construction equip;ent rental _-bj-f’— Rental of construction-related Construction equipment rental company Kyushu Kensan Group
oo | BRI AL [PeElES e [PEE headquartered in Hyogo Prefecture. (20 branches, 2 group companies)
L ) ) . ) Construction equipment rental company
g_wm’g%(ﬁ) Daiichi Machine Industries (HE)I A | Assist Co., Ltd. |
| Co., Ltd. P Y - G, - RSB L 2 b - B headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture.

ERMADL > 2 - BT

N B Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures
Construction equipment rentals and sales

and safety products

REFETEMHRST H=)
#) ALY TS50 | Comsupply Co., Ltd. =) FIBES M EISRERESROL 2 )b -

FIYFU -G (14 8=)
BB ICARNZEE, EREMBESOL V42

#HH+ Kanki Corporation . .
] | i N 15 — » LySIVERER (B IR - RERREOL> 2L - B REERELTLET, V- RAEEEEELTLET.
ERWHDL > 2 - fR5E Construction Equipment Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures .
Construction equipment rentals and sales Rental Division and safety products Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (4 branches) Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. (14 branches)
g ---- (HE) IZ_'—Il/ Shield tunneling method related peripheral equipment Construction equipment rental company headquartered in
(#F) homizE | Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. . HFE | SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. rentals and sales Hokkaido Prefecture.
E LIRS tE 2 VRN i eiaieiety [ Sl . “«&%ﬁf?o)h/aw s
R  J— - —
Consneton RTe e | 1 - ental ang sae of tamporary materls HREHOLY TS A (5H5) HReHTO-75/ Q)
HE oI EBELHERICHRZEE, FiiEmR-ERB BRARICAIZ BE, MBRNRAERORT - &
1 L =13 i ;.: 4= P
L LS5 | corvr corporaton e o IR v -B # 5 Overseas (REEHOL 5L RS EE T TVET, - AREERMLTLOET,
a—KL—as teel Sales Division :
KL ﬁmjﬁmmpy&w : i i i e e —— Comsupply Co., Ltd. (5 branches) Flowtechng Corporation (2 branghes)
Small equipment rentals b i Shanghai Jinheyuan Group Engaged in the rental of safety products for the Headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture, developing a
HE BRI E RS N N EBEHEE | Shanghai Jinheyuan construction industry. business engaged in the design, manufacture and
e Information Products Division i HEERAT Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. sale of ground improvement equipment.
FETHE M) | Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. e o REAHOBHALS - RBWHADL > 5L
7 e e €[ g, mmimome || o et e HREUHFENTII=TUSS (1H0) HRRHKGTYFY— (18
! Supply of steel frames and L = e . . o g R
equipment rentals and sale: ! : : p’:::gnstruction materials 1 : ng;&;}%}%ﬂ ghan%hait:JinhCeyuz:_r;dEngineering BTREMEDRE RHEAMTESE) ZEREL AR TE LM MEEMRESEZ EICRATN
L o /b L ||| TERRAE | Constucton Co. Lid W DEHHOL >V 2IVEBBLTVET,
FS5HEU—Z (8) | Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd.*1 : : : . . g%ﬁij} - Fffitse : 1 Y=V RIERSED L > 2)) - BR5E W&, ) ) . "
epb-1 Business cooperation and technical support ! Shield tunneling method-related rentals and sales Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. (1 branch) KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (1 branch)
=) P N 1 ) ) . . " N
Construﬁrgﬁzﬁz;ﬁéztal?;;d sales . R~y MERORE 35k [ Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees Engaged in the rental of specialist construction
i1 Provision and exchange of market information /| | ! SF(FH) KANAMOTO (HK) CO.. LTD (Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings) equipment used in soil improvement works and
= : ) ) rh P BRAFE (HK) €O, LTD. construction of underground structures.
S ZYE | Aomori Narasaki Rental L RRAS Y FAYROES 1 REEHOBHALS - REEHOL > 5L
L2Ib (¥) 0., Ltd. k-1 .\ Supply of modular housing units : 1 : Construction materials import and export business
READL > 5L - BT bl e o Cors o oo e ERFSUELYAVEREYE (1 1S HEFSHFLU2ISREH 2 HLE)
Construction equipment rentals and sales 1 : I— v MEROIRM - 3T : : : - g
1"\ Provision and exchange of market information i SJRental, Inc. | SJ Rental, Inc. BRRICANEZBE. EREHB[ESZOL V2 ﬂﬁﬂ‘,—nkﬂim%?ﬁ & EREABRESZDOL V42
FHEFSYTF Akita Narasaki Rental *2 P a - i . G E:xﬁfﬁ@ﬁ;‘ﬁ?\%i% ﬁﬁﬁm(])zggw V- BREEEERBEALTVET, V- RFEEEXEEBEALTVET, -
~ 1 EH 1) Sru=g ) . . s
I//';ul/(téie)= Co. Lid. N ekt 5&5&,,0)5&"#&;&5&,;; b ) ! O Tt tion Gatman: fentala eSS Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. (1 branch) Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. (2 branches)
EREWDL > 2 - fRFe i Design, manufacture and 1 ) ) ’ Construction equipment rental company '
Construction equipment rentals and sales i sale of related products | o Construction equipment rental company headquartered in Akita Prefecture
1 I b headquartered in Aomori Prefecture. '
REFS59+ Tokyo Narasaki Rental *2 5 | A —_H—_ 3
L2Ib (%) Co., Ltd. J: : : ¥R hFTvo | Kanatech Co., Ltd. : : lﬁ”a):'- ¥ N ﬁﬂﬁ*i . V.
SRRSO L~ 5 )L - Fios €=l P A by Overseas customers and trading companies HEFSHYE I//GUIIHE‘T, 1 (3 HLs) SJRental, Inc. (1 #l5)
Construction equipment rentals and sales : Designuznd_sale of modulaﬁllz:usi}\g}:nits : ! RRICAHAEBE., EREWMBESDL 2. 7 LEHLRICESME OB A ZETS. B
: for temporary use ] . ZODHEE EEEABRELTCVET, DLV EFTOTVET,
- y ! 1 Other business
(Specialized(gzﬁﬁgzjuir’n[gnt rentals) | : : Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. (3 branches) gJ ?e?tal’ I? C|(1 brgncdh) rt busi
! i i ; ; onstruction materials iImport and export business
i IR—F7/ (#) | Flowtechno Corporation ; i (I*@?Z-TJ&"I;/’7 Contta o ﬁongtrucﬂon gquw;m;nt rontl compary and construction equipme?ﬂ rentals "
- . - T eadquartered in 10Kyo.
(H)KG T+~ | Ka Machinery Co, Lia, ; R RRMAORITER - - s |- -0 BIRENEORE BEAMBED I g
S S R R L 4L - B oFE--' Tecrhniggligqevreleg;nne&t, g]r?sntlrjlfja(t:itu;eear&? i:l;;:f Dispatchvof engineering-relatgd R&D emplgyees
Ground improviﬁme;fequipmer; rei\tals' arﬁ sales i o o (Specified Worker Dispatching Undertaldngs) J:,ﬁﬁ*ﬂ,ﬁ7lll 7 (2 #2sR) ﬁ* (é;ﬁ) ﬁl} 27 (1 m"“)
(TIv—T®E 242 =) PEARSMEESEHTREICE N TREL
D N~ C~— FREE A\ RHANE BEHICEWTERL > 2VEST Y RIIESUITER - BEBMOEHAER %
BAOI—F—, B 21—, BHE A—f—% iR - RSB A SRR CLET, RBILTLET,
Overseas customers and trading companies Customers, trading companies, etc. Manufacturers, etc. Shanghai Jinheyuan Group EKANAdMOdT('_)I (HK)t CfO., L'I:[D.t(1 bra.nch)t
B ngagea in aevelopment or a construction equipmen
D EfEFatt Consolidated subsidiaries D JEEEFAME  Non-consolidated subsidiaries ~ CE1) IBEREFRALICHT L THRDEIGER L THY €A, (2 bran“:hesi 2 group compgnles) rental business and construction equipment and
GE2) 1241320108681 RICHFE MIRINEH 2024 EEFE7BISER T BFETT. Engaged in development of a construction equipment - ole i ; i
DM TR LS RS EEE LT E T, rental business and construction eauipment and construction materials import and export business in
Shaded borders indicate the companies that are grouped in the same business classification. 1.There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries to which equity method accunting is . s quip . . the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in the
applied. construction materials import and export business in People’s Republic of China
2.*1 These two companies will be absorbed by and merged with Kanamoto on June Shanghai, People’s Republic of China. ’

1,2010 *2 These two companies are scheduled to be liquidated in July 2010.
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Corporate History

1999. 8

Established SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

10

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative
per-share dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 35th-year
anniversary

11

Construction completed on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho K
Building (Tokyo)
Issued ¥5 billion denominated zero-coupon bond (Switzerland)

2000.

Y

Implemented second stock option program

Concluded an alliance with Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.

10

Transferred temporary housing production business to Kanatech
Co., Ltd.
Paid annual ordinary dividend of ¥18 per share

11

Established commitment facility (first in Hokkaido)

12

Concluded an alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.

2001. 1

Introduced corporate officer system

6 Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd.

Opened Hassamu Megastation
Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

2002. 2

Established sales office in Tokyo

Concluded syndicated loan (¥7 billion)

Advanced to Hyogo Prefecture

2003. 8

Merged with Taniguchi Co., Ltd.

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a wholly-
owned subsidiary
Start of “Metamorphose” long-range management plan

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the
Japan Association for Individual Investors (JAIl) (fourth company to
receive the award)

2004. 1

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. into a wholly owned subsidiary

Received the operating rights to the construction equipment rental
business of Kanaya Lease

Succeeded to the construction equipment rental business of
Nakano Motors

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

Kanamoto concluded an alliance with Tsuruga Kenki Lease Co., Ltd.
Started liquidation scheme for bill receivables

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative
per-share dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 40th-year
anniversary

2005. 10

Paid total annual dividend of ¥18

2006. 3

Converted Flowtechno Corporation, a ground improvement
engineering company, into a subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd.,
a joint venture company to manage Kanamoto’s first foray in a
foreign market (Shanghai)

Increased capital through a public stock offering (2.6 million shares)

Paid total annual dividend of ¥18

1964. 10 MRS ABEERT (S0, LBEERE™)
EAREPRKRBUSREREME
1971. 10 SENSERZRE (tEE)
1972. 12 HBEMASH AT E MCESE
1979. 9 LEENADORRE L TEREITHER
1981. 9 @FkXF BFEERRE) ARBERARME
1982. 3 EBICEH
10 B=HBHIEE (405% - BBES50M)
11 EFRIGEH
1983. 7 FERICEH
9 EIDEEEFI. BRI FEB LR (LB
& &/ VR H)
1985. 2 BERICEH
7  EREIGEH
11 BEFVSA Y VT =T
1986. 6 1) RIS
1987. 7 RERITEH
1988. 12 WARRITHEH
1989. 6 FFEE X 2 LR ELE
9 FBRICEH
1991. 6 ALIREESSERS PRI L35
IR ICHER
7 FEEICEH
10 PRIUEIT 2 1.2
ISR REEE L TIHE JAMS0EEMA F
RBc =12
(BRI EEAMT 7 /22 —F&RK
1992. 10 M2E 11
1#RE Y 250851800, FRIEE 10
1993. 8 57\/)r7x TS UVED Y MEERT (60008
Fr
10 M2 EN 1.5 FRIECH10M
12 RBFE|EH
1994. 1 EHIRICTHESR
4 NEEE (200551F)
JBIMREEB S A& BRgR
7 KBRAFICHEEH
AA R - 77 Ve EEFHiT (14&SFn)
10 HA0E 113 FEREECH10M
1995. 4 EILEITESR
8 AUIREESSENS IFRO BERRIORE S NS
10 BHEIEH
ﬁ%gﬁ%ﬂ 1011 1HREY2MEE. FRBECSH
1996. 3 NEBE (20071%)
RS EE IFrhiEE — 88 L5
5 AINBITEH
6 At E AR P RX | CFEn
1 EFERE R EEFET (100EM)
10  FHERICES
ﬁfp%ﬁ%ﬂ 1011 TRREHY2MEEL. FRBECSH
12 —EEB|TER
1997. 4 RFAESEE IFrDERHIRIGEE I NS
10 T¥RE ) 2FIEED. FREIECH16M
11 I1—0 F)VEEBHERT (42,000FK F)L)
1998. 1 ALy oF T aVEHEDEA
4 RFAESEE IFriBE—ERIEE
6 SARER, AREUHFRHERICHE
9 SHALI EDEHUBE CR RS IFAHh B &
EFEihs
10 TR Y 28R, FREES18H

2007. 2

Received construction equipment rental equipment assets and
goodwill from TO Ogasawara Co., Ltd.
Converted Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Assist Co., Ltd. made a wholly-owned subsidiary

Advanced into Hiroshima Prefecture

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. signed an alliance
agreement with Shanghai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd.

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥20, including a special dividend of ¥2
Established special benefits plan for shareholders
Completed off-floor distribution of shares (one million shares)
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2008. 4

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.
Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Guam) into a subsidiary

Converted Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Paid total annual dividend of ¥20

1964. 10 Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established (Reorganization in
Muroran, Hokkaido)
Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director
1971. 10 Began development of sales branch network (Hokkaido)
1972. 12 Company name changed to Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
1979. 9 Advanced into Aomori Prefecture with the first office located
outside of Hokkaido
1981. 9 Taichu Kanamoto (Currently honorary chairman) appointed
President and Representative Director
1982. 3 Advanced into Akita Prefecture
10 Third-party allocation of shares (400 thousand shares; par value ¥50)
11 Advanced into lwate Prefecture
1983. 7 Advanced into Chiba Prefecture
9 Launched Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division as the
Company’s third operating division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido)
1985. 2 Advanced into Gunma Prefecture
7 Advanced into Miyagi Prefecture
11 Completed on-line computer system network linking all branches
1986. 6 Advanced into Kanagawa Prefecture
1987. 7 Advanced into Fukushima Prefecture
1988. 12 Advanced into Tochigi Prefecture
1989. 6 Branches located in nearly all regions of Hokkaido
9 Advanced into Niigata Prefecture
1991. 6 Listed on the Sapporo Stock Exchange
Advanced into Yamagata Prefecture
7 Advanced into Saitama Prefecture
10 Completed 1:1.2 stock split, Paid an annual dividend of ¥12,
including a dividend of ¥4.5 to commemorate the Company’s
stock listing
Completed Information Products Division Ofuna Technocenter
1992. 10 Completed 1:1.1 stock split, Increased dividend by ¥2.5 per share
and paid annual dividend of ¥10
1993. 8 Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)
10 Completed 1:1.5 stock split, paid annual dividend of ¥10
12 Advanced into Nagano Prefecture
1994. 1 Advanced into Aichi Prefecture
4 Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Began conducting overseas IR briefings
7 Advanced into Osaka Prefecture
Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds (SFr100 million)
10 Completed 1:1.3 stock split Paid annual dividend of ¥10
1995. 4 Advanced into Toyama Prefecture
8 Designated as a loan transaction stock for the Sapporo Stock Exchange
10 Advanced into Fukui Prefecture
Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥12
1996. 3 Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Listed on the Second Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
5 Advanced into Ishikawa Prefecture
6 Relocated head office functions in Sapporo, Chuo Ward
Conversion of first unsecured convertible bonds (¥10 billion)
10 Advanced into Ibaraki Prefecture
Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥14
12 Advanced into Mie Prefecture
1997. 4 Designated as a stock for margin trading on the Tokyo Stock Exchange
10 Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥16
11 Issued Eurodollar-denominated straight corporate bonds (US$42
million)
1998. 1 Introduced stock option program
4 Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
6 Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director
9 Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the Commendation
Award for Listed Companies, for more than five consecutive years
of annual dividend increases following listing on the Exchange
10 Increased ordinary annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥18

EXF  FERMICET 5500
BXF  MHEIERICEY S50

2009. 3

Established commitment facility with emissions trading
Converted Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., and Aomori Narasaki Rental
Co., Ltd., Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki Rental
Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (Hong Kong)

10

Paid total annual dividend of ¥20

2010. 2

Established the revolving credit facility with term-out option

ltems in black are business development
ltems in blue are financial information
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Corporate Data

(201028 183R7E)  (As of February 1,2010)
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RITHEMFUEE
32,872F#k
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EEn s
63826355 (20094105 HA)

EEEREH
1,777 (2009210H531HIRTE)
(RE. UEFE. ERESEEZMR<)

Company Name

lkcanamoto co., Itd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥9,696 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
32,872 thousand

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Consolidated Revenues
¥63,863 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2009)

Number of Consolidated Employees
1,777 (As of October 31, 2009)
(Excluding directors and temporary or
part-time workers)
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Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

The Norinchukin Bank

Hokkaido Shinren

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

Others

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
ORIX Corporation

Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
NORTH PACIFIC BANK, LTD.
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Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
Aichi Corporation

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

[TOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
[TOCHU Corporation

Kajima Corporation

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.

Komatsu Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Track and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO Ltd.

Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co., Ltd.
Yanmer Construction Equipment Sales Co., Ltd.
Others

HH

Organization Chart

KERS

General Meeting of the Shareholders

EEgs

R

President

Auditors

RIBY - RHRBY

Secretary, Investor & Public Relations

EE=
Auditing Office

RS #HR=E
Board of Directors Office of the President

AtEIV
Headquarters Buillding
(Sapporo, Hokkaido)

EHE
Legal Office

REFHEE
Safety and Health Office

PRIERRHEEE

Internal Control Promotion Office

EEASE

Operations Control Headquarters

E 3
Al
Business Management Planning Division
EHRRER BN MR
Business Management Planning Section,
Procurement Section, Business Support Section

FHEER

Administration Division
WER ABR- ITHBR
Administration Section, Personnel Section, Facilities
Management Section

R
Accounting Division
RER EeR

Accounting Section, Finance Section

RIEEER

Credit Management Division

HEEER-BER

Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

E 2 JaE

Market Development Division

BRI AT LEB
Information System Division

VATLYR—NR-VRATLY Y1 -3 ViR
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

EERMEST

Business Coordination Headquarters

E

Bill Collection Center
(AL R)
(Sapporo and Tokyo)

ERER

Business Promotion Office

A EREEE

Quality Assurance Office

BEERREE
Affiliated Business Office

L ZIVERERR
Construction Equipment Rental Division
73k E 3l
Steel Sales Division
TEERI AR EER
Information Products Division
BAEER
Overseas Business Division

=E e

Business Development Division

Za—7O5IYE

New Products Office

FEARER

Used Products Sales Division

R

Regional Special Procurement Sales Division

AR RER - NI E SR - B IRER
Ground Improvement Section, Regional Sales Section,
Foundation Equipment Section

JbimEtxX

Hokkaido Region

B0y - @70y BRI OV - 270y
BRTOvY-BETOvY-EE7AYY

Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block,

Sorachi Block, Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block

AL

Tohoku Region
BFH7Ovy-EF 70V -RAETOvY B0 Y-
‘/BE7OVY-FRELTOYY
Aomori Block, Iwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi & Yamagata Block,
Fukushima Block, Niigata & Toyama Block

BRI

Kanto Region
JEE Oy - BEEITOYS - HHETOY Y-
mEETOVY

Kitakanto Block, Higashikanto Block, Shutoken Block,
Nishikanto Block

RRARS (EZERIEAED)
Tokyo Headquarters
(Business Coordination
Headquarters)

bl -2 ob:15: 1
Kinki & Chubu Region

FE7AvY Sn#IOvY
Tokai Block, Kinki Block
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Board of Directors

(2010528 1H3R7E) (As of February 1, 2010)

HU#1® Directors

X% BH*

Kanchu Kanamoto *
REREHERILER

President
CEO

RHE (ZF*
Hitoshi Narita *
AR BATIRE
EBEE

Division Manager, Business Management
Planning Division

BWE
Hiroyuki Isono *
B RBITIRE
HHSERR

Division Manager,
Administration Division

HH B

Yuichi Asano *

EHERBITIRE

BIEEIEE R

Division Manager, Credit Management

Division A

a8l #w=—
Yuji Kamiyauchi

ER#ER
Director

EEF{R®  Auditors

IR A

Nobuhito Utatsu *
HURBITIRE

IR

Division Manager, Accounting Division

FH H—*
Masakazu Hirata *
IS TIRE
RS R

Division Manager, Used Products Sales
Division

®F EB*

Tatsuo Kanamoto *
IR TIRE

LB U EERXK R R

Regional Manager, Hokkaido Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division

R B
Naoki Mukunashi *
USRI TIRE
BNEERBR

Division Manager, Overseas Business Division

*F HHB*

Tetsuo Kanamoto *

R TIRE

EEREATR

LR VEERE

Manager, Business Coordination Headquarters

Division Manager, Construction Equipment
Rental Division

s #H—*
Keiichi Kitakata *
BRI TIRE
BB EER
i

Division Manager, Information Products Division
Division Manager, Market Development Division

Rig 2~

Manabu Nagasaki *
HUERBITIRE

L) VR EEETSRA X ARIERT R
Regional Manager, Tohoku Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division

Pl =&

Katsutoshi Kadowaki

HYRH1&
Director

Standing Corporate Auditor

Outside Corporate Auditor

Br %= EH s
Toshizo Okumura Shinroku Sawada
EHEEG EENREEE

Standing Corporate Auditor

it BFE XiE FA
Kiyohiro Tsuji Hideto Ootsu
BEE® BEAR

Outside Corporate Auditor

&F Rdp
Eichu Kanamoto
BEEER

Standing Corporate Auditor

EH B
Akira Naoi
BEE1%

Outside Corporate Auditor

BF Bx
Akio Hashimoto
BRES1R

Qutside Corporate Auditor

BASPEFRRES

BSOS

‘%
.

#$11718E Corporate Officers

R &

Hiroshi Kumagai
158 AT LR
Division Manager, Information
System Division

Kanamoto 2010

He &
Satoru Toiya
L) VB
EERHXRIERR R
Regional Manager, Kanto

Region Construction
Equipment Rental Division

GE1) *ENOEUHRIL, PITREZREL THYVET,

(X2 PIBREERULANE"RKIS. RHEF2RKE 15
SITEDDHNMFRCH I ET

(F3) BEEROBABXERUEERERVUAESAR. B
HIREIE, REE 2 X5 16 SICED B UNERR
THYET,

(E4) BRHRIEHHEICBI20DDHETHLTESY . —88
HBRBELRLTBYVES,

. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post
of corporate officer.

.Katsutoshi Kadowaki and Yuji Kamiyauchi fulfill the
requirements for Outside Directors as stipulated by
Article 2-15 of the Company Law.

. Outside Auditors Akio Hashimoto, Kiyohiro Tsuji, Hideto
Ootsu and Akira Naoi are outside auditors as stipulated
by Article 2-16 of the Company Law.

.Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and
official positions being performed concurrently have been
omitted.
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Changes in accounting principles, procedures and presentation methods

pertaining to preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

a) Beginning from this consolidated accounting fiscal
year, the Company has adopted the “Accounting
Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting” and the
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Quarterly
Financial Reporting”. In addition, the quarterly
consolidated financial report has been prepared in
accordance with the “Regulation for Quarterly
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

b) Changes in appraisal standards and appraisal
methods for principal assets Inventory assets
Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated accounting
fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will apply the
“Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” and will
value inventories based on the original cost method, with cost
being determined mainly by the Last-in, First-out method (amounts
shown on Balance Sheets will the reduced book value based on
decline in profitability).

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.

Construction equipment

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries valued construction equipment using the amount after
deduction of depreciation expense as calculated according to the
declining-balance method from the original prices, by separate
fiscal year of purchase. Beginning from the first quarter of the
consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the
Company will calculate the amount after deduction of depreciation
expense as calculated according to the straight-line method from
the original prices, by separate fiscal year of purchase.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥34 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would
have been had the accounting standards used in past periods
been applied.

Changes in accounting standards used for normal
accounting treatment

Application of accounting standards for lease
transactions (Lessee side)

The Company traditionally accounted for finance lease
transactions other than leases that transfer ownership of the
property by applying accounting treatment based on the method
applied for ordinary rental transactions. For quarterly consolidated
financial statements pertaining to the consolidated fiscal year that
begins on or after April 1, 2008, however, corporations will be able
to apply the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions” and
the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”,
and beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated accounting
fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will apply these
standards and account for such transactions using a method
similar to that used for ordinary sale and purchase transactions.
In addition, for depreciation for lease assets related to finance
lease transactions other than leases that transfer ownership of the
property, the Company has adopted the straight-line depreciation
method, using the term of the lease as the depreciable life and a
residual value of zero.

For finance lease transactions other than leases that transfer
ownership of the property for which the lease transaction starting
date predates the beginning of the first year in which the lease
accounting standard will be applied, the Company will continue to
apply the accounting practices based on the method for ordinary
rental transactions.

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.

Change in depreciation methods for principal
depreciable assets (Tangible fixed assets)

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have applied the declining balance method for
depreciation of rental equipment. Beginning from the first quarter
of the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October 31,
2009, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted
the straight-line depreciation method.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased
by ¥1,129 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary
income and income before taxes and adjustments increased by
the same amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise
would have been had the accounting standards used in past
periods been applied.
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Summary of Operating Results

Operating Environment

During the Kanamoto Group’s Business Period ended October
2009, Japan’s domestic economy slowed abruptly from
the beginning of the period because of the global economic
downturn. As individuals and firms curtailed spending and foreign
demand declined, the operating results of export-oriented firms
deteriorated and companies continued to postpone or cancel
domestic capital investment. These conditions rippled through other
industries, creating an unfavorable economic climate. For personal
consumption as well, it was a year when deflation concerns
grew darker day by day and talk remained focused only on low-
price consumer goods, despite a temporary surge in demand
centered on home electrical appliances and environmentally-friendly
automobiles following the introduction of an “eco-point system” and
a tax reduction, because of declining incomes.

In the construction industry, which is the main customer of the
Kanamoto Group, construction demand in general fluctuated without
any clear direction. In addition to the current downward trend in
public works, all private sector works exhibited a broad plunge,
beginning with the reduction of private sector capital investment
in sectors such as electrical machinery and automobiles under
the impact of the global recession. Markets such as residential
construction, including condominiums, were affected as well. The
result was an extremely severe operating environment, perhaps
captured best by the conspicuous wave of bankruptcies that
continued from the previous year among middle-market firms and
large local companies.

m Business related to the Construction Equipment Rental
Division
For the Kanamoto Group, rental revenues as a whole did not grow.
Although Kanamoto implemented steps to strengthen sales efforts,
by working with affiliated companies and alliance firms in response
to the severe environment caused by the slump in construction
demand, and successfully maintained its market share in various
regions, the industry saw order volume decline in absolute terms,
and rental unit prices continued to drop as competition for a
shrinking pie intensified.
For the construction-related businesses of the entire Kanamoto
Group, consolidated revenues decreased 8.0% from the previous
consolidated fiscal year to ¥57,771 million, and operating income
plunged 93.0% year-on-year to ¥151 million.
< Kanamoto Co., Ltd. on a non-consolidated basis >
The economic measures implemented by the former ruling Liberal-
Democratic Party to spur an economic recovery were partly
suspended following the change in government as a result of the
election in August 2009. Nevertheless, in the Hokkaido Region
the effect of the stimulus measures was evident even after the
third quarter, and the expansion of public works demand was
sufficient to offset the weakness in demand during the first half
of the consolidated fiscal year. In the Tohoku Region the private
sector demand that had been expected, including construction of a
new automobile-related plant, dried up entirely, and with orders for
public works to compensate for this situation being weak as well,
demand sank well below the level seen in the previous consolidated
fiscal year.
In the Kanto Region as well, which benefited from the Haneda

Airport Expansion Project and other large-scale works and enjoyed
steady demand through the first quarter, general private sector
construction works in the Tokyo metropolitan area contracted
sharply in subsequent quarters, erasing the accumulated revenue
growth from large-scale projects. In the Kinki & Chubu Region,
both public and private sector demand was weak throughout the
year in the Kansai and Tokai areas, a sharp contrast to the robust
conditions in 2008. The situation was similar in the Kyushu &
Okinawa Region.

Compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year, construction
equipment rental revenues by region edged up 1.5% in the Hokkaido
Region, decreased 7.6% in the Tohoku Region, slipped 0.9% in the
Kanto Region and contracted 9.9% and 4.4% in the Kinki & Chubu
Region and the Kyushu & Okinawa Region, respectively. As a result,
rental revenues for Kanamoto’s construction equipment rental
division were off 3.6% from the previous fiscal year to ¥44,215
million. The percentage of revenues accounted for by Hokkaido and
by Honshu and other regions was 32.5% and 67.5%, respectively.
Moreover, net sales for the Construction Equipment Rental Division
from overseas sales of used construction equipment were sharply
lower than in the previous consolidated fiscal year, declining
46.9% during the period as Kanamoto restricted sales in light of
conditions in the used construction equipment market and the
Company’s rental asset strategy for the future. Domestic sales of
used equipment were also weaker. As a result, total net sales for
the Construction Equipment Rental Division were ¥13,556 million,
20.1% lower than in the previous consolidated fiscal year.

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Kanamoto newly
opened or expanded 33 branches and closed 12 branches in its
construction-related businesses.

< Subsidiaries >

The Company’s Construction Equipment Rental Division, Daiichi
Kikai Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary), Kanki Corporation (a
consolidated subsidiary), Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary) and newly-added Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. (a
consolidated subsidiary) and the non-consolidated subsidiaries
Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Akita Narasaki Rental Co.,
Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. are engaged in the
rental and sale of construction equipment and machines used for
construction. These companies borrow rental equipment assets
from the Company as needed in order to meet customer demand.
Furthermore, Kanamoto borrows rental equipment from Kanki
Corporation, Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co.,
Ltd. Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co.,
Ltd. as needed to rent to other companies. Kanamoto absorbed
and merged with Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. (a non-consolidated
subsidiary) on September 1, 2009.

Assist Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) and Comsupply Co., Ltd.
(a non-consolidated subsidiary) are engaged in the rental and sale of
furniture and fixtures and safety products, and SRG Kanamoto Co.,
Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) rents and sells temporary materials
for construction use. The Company borrows rental assets from
these three companies as needed to rent to other companies.
Kanatech Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) sells modular housing
units for temporary use. Flowtechno Corporation (a non-consolidated
subsidiary), is engaged in the technical development, manufacture
and sale of construction equipment for ground improvement works.
Kanamoto purchases modular housing units for temporary use and
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construction equipment for ground improvement from these two
companies as needed to rent to its own customers.

The Kyushu Kensan Group is engaged in the rental and sale of
construction equipment. Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary) rents and sells mainly foundation equipment, Kensan
Techno Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) rents construction
cranes and Center Corporation (a non-consolidated subsidiary)
mainly rents and sells small machines. Kyushu Kensan borrows
rental equipment assets from Kanamoto as needed in order to meet
its customer demand. After completing its settlement of accounts
in August, Kensan Techno Co., Ltd. absorbed and merged with
Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. on September 1, 2009.

The Shanghai Jinheyuan Group (Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment
Rental Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction
Co., Ltd.; both companies, which are classified based on local
government guidance because of differences in the equipment they
rent, are non-consolidated subsidiaries; Shanghai, China) and SJ
Rental, Inc. (a non-consolidated subsidiary; Territory of Guam, United
States), are engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment
and tools and the import and export of construction materials.

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (a non-consolidated subsidiary), a company
with its head office in Tokyo, mainly rents specialized large-scale
construction equipment in foreign countries.

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (a non-consolidated subsidiary; Hong
Kong, People’s Republic of China) was established in June 2009
to engage in the rental and sale of construction equipment and
machinery and the import and export of construction materials.

Business related to the Steel Sales Division

The Steel Sales Division generated revenues of ¥5,639 million.
This was 7.5% lower than in the previous consolidated fiscal year.
Operating income was ¥20 million, down 38.5% year-on-year.
Despite a jump in steel products sales in Hokkaido, which greatly
surpassed results in the previous consolidated fiscal year as orders
related to public works rose in the fourth quarter, the effects of the
slump in private sector demand were felt throughout the year.

Business related to the Information Products Division and

Other Businesses
Rental revenues for the Information Products Division were down
11.0% compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year. Overall
replacement demand for new models contracted, as customers
sought to reduce costs and extended their rental contract
maturities. Sales of used devices also were lower, as used PC sales
fell 14.6% year-on-year because the return cycle for rental assets
lengthened. For the division as a whole, revenues decreased 11.4%
year-on-year to ¥452 million, and operating income slumped 62.3%
from the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥22 million.

Medium to long-term corporate management strategy

The Company began implementing its new long-term management
plan in November 2009 (Business Period ending October 2010).

Because the Kanamoto Group’s extremely severe external
environment appears likely to continue, including further cutbacks
in the public works budget by the new administration under the
Democratic Party of Japan and a projected slump in private sector
capital investment, Kanamoto has responded to this adversity by
viewing this period as an excellent time to improve the Company’s
business and financial position and will work to lower its break-even
point by taking a sharp knife to all costs.

As the Kanamoto Group, we will continue efforts to increase the
number of domestic alliance partners and raise the Group’s market
share, while working overseas to steadily boost demand in Shanghai
and Hong Kong by sharpening our focus on business expansion in
China in the first and subsequent fiscal years of the new long-
term management plan. Lastly, we will pursue overseas base
development, to enable Kanamoto to advance into newly developing
countries other than China by the final year of the new long-term
management plan.

a) Expand and enlarge Kanamoto’s domestic base of operations
For Kanamoto’s main business of construction equipment rental,
domestically the Number One priority is to increase earnings. The
Company will place its primary emphasis on new branches in major
metropolitan areas and unserved markets and shift management
resources accordingly. The Company will continue to position M&A
as a growth engine for the Kanamoto Group, and pursue M&A
proactively in the future while verifying the results comprehensively.
To expand coordinated marketing and sales efforts, Kanamoto will
strengthen sales activities based on collaboration between regional
branches and the Regional Special Procurement Sales Division,
which has achieved positive results from a sales perspective, and
further promote sharing of information contents within the Group.

In addition, Kanamoto established a New Products Office and event
rental business as complementary divisions. The New Products
Office has received numerous orders from general contractors for
its new battery-powered LED floodlighting equipment, which has
become a genuine hit product over the past several years. This
office has also quickly begun LED lamp rentals to building tenants
and factories, which has increased the volume of orders from
different user groups and sectors as well. Although established
later, the event rental business is gradually making headway as
well. Kanamoto plans to undertake further development of both
operations quickly.

b) Undertake overseas development

Kanamoto currently has set up overseas affiliates in Guam and
China. Construction works in regions such as Southeast Asia,
Oceania, the Middle East and North Africa also are performed using
construction equipment procured from Kanamoto, although the
Company has not developed branches in these areas. Kanamoto
has positioned the expansion of profitable opportunities in rapidly
growing newly developing countries as the largest measure that will
determine the future of the Kanamoto Group, and will create a solid
base for business in such regions while giving prudent consideration
to the various risks to early recovery of the Company’s invested

Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2009 Consolidated Operating Results

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

(Million yen; % change from prior year)

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review 63,863  (8.0) 137
Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year 69,411 1.1 2,227

938 (222 — (1,159 = ¥(35.28)
@47.4) 2,028 (54.1) 644  (78.8) ¥ 19.61
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capital, including latent country risk, exchange rate risk and capital
recovery risk.
Moreover, because of the high quality of its equipment, Kanamoto
has earned a strong brand reputation in various countries for used
construction equipment sales. This brand awareness also makes
a significant contribution to the Company’s business development
in foreign countries, and Kanamoto will strive to continue supplying
high-quality used construction equipment for overseas sale.
c) Increase asset management and business support function
efficiency
Kanamoto’s construction equipment management system is
the wellspring of the Kanamoto Group’s domestic earnings. In
particular, disposing of assets with low rental demand and achieving
the most appropriate composition of models and ages of equipment
in the rental portfolio are essential for further assuring earnings. To
maximize earnings during the operating periods of its rental assets,
the Company seeks to improve the accuracy of its rental asset
structure and improve operating profitability based on models with
high profit margins.
For its own branches, Kanamoto is maintaining its locally-based
sales and marketing organization while consolidating business
support functions in large-scale branches located in the biggest
cities in each region, and improving the efficiency of local branches
and small branches as delivery service and maintenance service line
branches.
Kanamoto is also increasing the number of municipalities in each
region with which it has concluded an agreement to respond to
urgent requests following a disaster, and will create a regional network
in the future to take maximum advantage of the Company’s size.

Outlook for the next fiscal year (Business Period ending
October 2010)

Aspects of Japan and the Japanese economy experienced an
extreme makeover in 2009, ranging from a transfer of power from
the long-ruling Liberal-Democratic Party to the Democratic Party
of Japan, to a full-fledged review during the process of formulating
a budget draft for the new fiscal year. Yet as various countries that
made public works the centerpiece of their economic stimulus
measures noted signs of a recovery, Japan did not announce
any specific policies for future economic growth and remained in
limbo, and as a deflationary trend picked up steam a clear path to
economic recovery remained to be found. Although the Bank of
Japan embarked on quantitative easing to the tune of ¥10 ftrillion,
the extent to which Japan will be able to avoid appreciation of
the yen and sinking stock prices is uncertain. Kanamoto believes
that overall, the business period ending in October 2010 will be
an opaque, uncertain year, during which it will be difficult if not
impossible to ascertain growth potential.

With regard to construction demand during the next consolidated
fiscal year, during fiscal 2009 it was possible to anticipate
public works as an economic stimulus measure by the previous

administration. On the other hand a reduction of expenditures for
public works by the current government beginning from fiscal 2010
appears to be inevitable. This includes calls to halt and review
large-scale public works, best symbolized by dam construction in
various regions, which are currently under construction. At the same
time, as corporate profits have withered with deflation, firms have
not regained their appetite for capital investments, and Kanamoto
considers the probability of a substantial recovery in private sector
construction demand to be low.

As a result of these factors, in the main business of the Kanamoto
Group in construction equipment rentals, firms will be hard pressed
by the painful, severe management conditions to generate earnings,
just as in other corporate services, despite growing reliance on
equipment rentals, and because of the drop in construction demand
and severe competition among firms, moves to lower prices without
regard for costs will continue.

In the used construction equipment market, on the other hand,
foreign demand could not be met in November 2009 because of
short supplies of used construction equipment, and market prices
have jumped as well. Yet despite the sense that used construction
equipment demand worldwide is recovering and the market is
moving upward after hitting bottom, unit selling prices can be
expected to fall and put downward pressure on earnings if the yen’s
appreciation trend continues.

In response to this severe environment, Kanamoto has formulated a
new five-year plan to transform itself into a new Kanamoto. During
the Business Period ending October 2010, the first year of its plan,
Kanamoto will continue its current business improvement measures,
and position the fiscal year as the period for strengthening its
business position and maintaining its capabilities, and will hold
firm to its growth strategy by basically continuing its traditional
strategy. Specifically, domestically the Company will strive to further
develop wide-ranging businesses capable of generating positive
results, while eliminating wasteful activities to the extent possible
by controlling costs resulting from additions to assets and facilities,
reviewing expenditures, and strengthening the Company’s business
and financial position. In addition, Kanamoto’s Group of domestic
and foreign firms has grown to 22 companies, and Kanamoto will
redouble sales efforts as a unified group through greater information
sharing.

In its steadily expanding overseas operations, Kanamoto established
KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. as its newest foreign entity after the
Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. Group and SJ
Rental, Inc. (Territory of Guam, United States), and will work to
continuously expand its business with these and other companies
as the foundation of the next-generation Kanamoto.

Beginning from the Business Period ending October 2010, the
Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. Group will be a
consolidated subsidiary.

The Company’s earnings projection for the Business Period ending
October 2010 is shown in the table below.

Projected Consolidated Oprating Result for the Fiscal Year ending October 31, 2010

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

Net Income per Share

(Million yen) of Common Stock
Interim period 35,200 1,730 1,510 700 ¥21.32
Full year 67,100 1,150 710 110 ¥ 386
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Current assets :
Cash (Note 3) ¥14,070 ¥12,345 $ 135,007
Marketable securities 3,700 1,800 19,685
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 15,298 14,388 157,349
Inventories 809 - -
Merchandise inventories and products — 643 7,032
Raw material and supplies = 141 1,542
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) 257 262 2,865
Other current assets 1,949 2,261 24,727
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (526) (476) (5,206)
Total current assets 8oE551d 31,364 343,001
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 43,695 54,407 595,002
Building and structures 17,870 20,905 228,620
Machinery and equipment 5,786 6,551 71,643
Less : Accumulated depreciation (47,191) (52,793) (577,351)
20,160 29,070 317,914
Land 29,076 29,448 322,047
Construction in progress 683 - -
Total property and equipment 49,919 58,518 639,961
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Note 4) 520 563 6,157
-Others (Note 4) 2,328 2,655 29,036
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) 1,055 1,287 14,074
Other assets 3,280 2,978 32,568
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (918) (930) (10,171)
Total investments and other assets 6,265 6,553 71,664
Total assets ¥91,741 ¥96,435 $1,054,626

(Notes)

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 66 (Note 10).
* For details of Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, please refer to page 63 (Note 4).

* For details of Others, please refer to page 63 (Note 4).

* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 66 (Note 10).
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As of October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Current liabilities :
Short-term bank loans (Note 5) ¥ 339 ¥ 1,259 $ 13,769
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 5) 11,955 11,240 122,922
Notes and accounts payable, trade 12,879 13,151 143,821
Accounts payable, other 1,032 3,633 39,731
Accrued income taxes 150 15 164
Accrued bonuses 550 464 5,075
Other current liabilities 1,490 857 9,372
Total current liabilities 28,395 30,619 334,854
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term debt (Note 5) 22,924 27,021 295,505
Account payable, other 477 338 3,697
Accrued pension and severance costs (Note 6) 1,080 1,320 14,435
Other liabilities (Note 10) 663 595 6,507
Total non-current liabilities 25,144 29,274 320,144
Contingent liabilities (Note 7)
Shareholders’ equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2009/2008)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2009/2008) 9,697 9,697 106,048
Capital surplus 10,961 10,961 119,871
Retained earnings 17,150 15,335 167,706
Treasury stock (23) (24) (263)
Unrealized holding gain on securities (Note 4) 162 235 2,570
Minority interests 255 338 3,696
Total shareholders’ equity 38,202 36,542 399,628
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥91,741 ¥96,435 $1,054,626

(Notes)

* For details of Short-term bank loans, please refer to page 64 (Note 5).

* For details of Current portion of long term debt, please refer to page 64 (Note 5).

* For details of Long-term debt, please refer to page 64 (Note 5).

* For details of Accrued pension and severance costs, please refer to page 65 (Note 6).

* For details of Other liabilities, please refer to page 66 (Note 10).
* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 65 (Note 7).

* For details of Unrealized holding gain on securities, please refer to page 63 (Note 4).
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

(November 1. 2008 - October 31, 2009)

Millions of yen

Thousands of Common Capital Retained Treasury Unrg alizeq Minority Total net
shares of . holding gain .
Years Ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 common stock stock surplus eamnings stock on securities nterests assets
Balance at October 31, 2007 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥17,334 ¥(20) ¥2,002 ¥39,974
Net income 644 644
Cash dividends (690) (690)
Change in scope of consolidation (138) (138)
Acquisition of treasury stock 0
Other ) (1,840) 255 (1,588)
Balance at October 31, 2008 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥17,150 ¥(23) ¥162 ¥255 ¥38,202
Net loss (1,158) (1,158)
Cash dividends (657) (657)
Acquisition of treasury stock 1) (1)
Other 73 83 156
Balance at October 31, 2009 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥15,335 ¥(24) ¥235 ¥338 ¥36,542
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Common Capital Retalined Treasury h%gﬁa;izz?n lMinority Total net
Years Ended October 31, 2009 stock surplus earnings stock on securities interests assets

Balance at October 31, 2008 $106,048 $119,871 $187,555  $(252) $1,783  $2,789  $417,794
Net loss (12,664) (12,664)
Cash dividends (7,185) (7,185)
Acquisition of treasury stock (11) (11)
Other 787 907 1,694
Balance at October 31, 2009 $106,048 $119,871 $167,706 $(263) $2,570 $3,696 $399,628

Years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Revenue
Rentals ¥46,296 ¥44,616 $487,926
Sales 23,115 19,248 210,499
69,411 63,864 698,425
Cost of sales
Rentals 33,158 31,090 340,005
Sales 17,645 15,824 173,053
50,803 46,914 513,058
Gross profit 18,608 16,950 185,367
Selling, general and administrative expenses 16,380 16,813 183,869
Operating income 2,228 137 1,498
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 137 83 908
Interest expenses (876) (456) (4,987)
Loss on devaluation of investment securities (55) (436) (4,768)
Impairment loss (Note 7) 0 0 0
Others, net (56) (482) (5,271)
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests 1,878 (1,154) (12,620)
Income taxes (Note 10) :
Current 1,159 223 2,439
Deferred (8) (285) (3,117)
1,151 (62) (678)
Minority interests in subsidiaries 83 66 722
Net income (loss) ¥ 644 ¥ (1,158) $ (12,664)
Ve U.S. dollars
(Note 1)
Years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥19.61 ¥(35.28) $(0.39)
Diluted =
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.22
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

Years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Cash flows from operating activities :
Net income before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 1,878 ¥ (1,154) $ (12,620)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation expenses 5,674 5,093 55,698
Impairment loss 0 0 0
Loss on disposal or sales of property and equipment 82 108 1,181
Acquisition of rental equipment (8,346) (4,113) (44,980)
Write-down of investments in securities 55) 436 4,768
Gain on sales of investments in securities 0 2 22
Provision for allowance for doubtful accounts 109 (99) (1,083)
Provision for accrued pension and severance costs 89 165 1,804
Interest and dividend income (138) (83) (908)
Interest expenses 475 617 6,748
Decrease in trade receivables 493 1,500 16,404
(Increase) decrease in inventories (163) 167 1,826
Decrease (increase) in trade payables 992 (836) (9,143)
Other, net 273 1,419 15,519
Subtotal 6,373 3,222 35,236
Interest and dividend income received 139 86 940
Interest expenses paid (484) (623) (6,813)
Income taxes paid (2,571) (609) (6,660)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,457 2,076 22,703
Cash flows from investing activities :
Payments for purchase of investment securities (223) (675) (7,382)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 56 52 569
Payments for purchase of property and equipment (3,524) (2,287) (25,011)
Other, net (434) (282) (3,084)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,125) (3,192) (34,908)
Cash flows from financing activities :
(Decrease) increase in short-term bank loans, net (136) 28 306
Proceeds from long-term debt 13,960 12,761 139,556
Repayments of long-term debt (10,224) (11,119) (121,599)
Repayments of obligation under installment purchases (2,525) (3,389) (37,062)
Cash dividends paid (690) (656) (7,174)
Other, net (44) (64) (700)
Net cash provided (used in) by financing activities 341 (2,439) (26,673)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (827) (3,555) (38,878)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 17,214 17,567 192,115
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year held by newly
consolidated subsidiaries 0 - -
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year held by newly acquired
unconsolidated subsidiaries - 4 809
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ¥ 17,567 ¥ 14,086 $ 154,046
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Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis of presentation of consolidated financial
statements
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the
accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and
its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Companies Act of Japan and the Financial Instruments
Exchange Act of Japan and in conformity with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which may
differ in some material respects from accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than Japan.
The notes to the consolidated financial statements include
information which is not required under accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional
information.
In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan,
certain reclassifications are given to the consolidated financial
statements prepared for domestic purposes.
Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are
included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the
approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2009, which was
¥91.44 to US$1.00. These translations should not be construed as
representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could
have been, or could in the future be converted into U.S. dollars at
this or any other rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Consolidation principles
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
the Company and significant companies which the Company
controls through majority voting rights or the existence of
certain conditions. All significant inter-company transactions and
accounts are eliminated.
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of which
the Company has the ability to excise significant influence over
operating and financial policies are stated at cost and the equity
method is not applied for the valuation of such investments
since they are considered immaterial in the aggregate.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and all highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or less.

(c) Securities
Securities except for investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiliates are classified as trading securities, held-to-maturity
securities or other securities. Trading securities are carried at fair
value. Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortized cost.
Marketable securities classified as other securities are carried
at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in a
separate component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes. Non-
marketable securities classified as other securities are carried
at cost. Cost of securities sold is determined by the moving

average method.

(d) Inventories
Inventories are stated principally at the lower of cost or market,
cost being determined principally by the last-in, first-out method.
Effective November 1, 2008, the Company has adopted
the Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories
(Accounting Standards Board of Japan Accounting Standard
Statement No. 9, July 5, 2006). The affect of this change on
earnings is not material.
Effective November 1, 2008, the Company will classify items
reported as “inventory” in the prior consolidated accounting
fiscal year into “merchandise inventories and products” and “raw
materials and supplies,” in conjunction with the requirement to
apply the Cabinet Office Ordinance on Partial Revision of the
Regulation for Terminology, Forms and Preparation of Financial
Statements and Other Regulations (Cabinet Office Ordinance
No. 50, August 7, 2008). The amounts of “merchandise
inventories and products” and “raw materials and supplies”
included in “inventory” in the prior consolidated accounting fiscal
year were ¥663 million and ¥146 million, respectively.

(e) Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is
mainly computed by the straight-line method over the useful life.
The Company has adopted the straight-line method for rental
assets and the declining balance method for other assets.
Buildings on land that is leased under a fixed-term land lease
agreement, however, are depreciated using the straight-line
method using the remaining period of the fixed-term lease as the
depreciable life and zero residual value. For certain consolidated
subsidiaries the Company has adopted the straight-line method
for buildings and structures acquired on or after April 1, 2000
but excluding fixtures and equipment.
The principal estimated useful lives range from 2 to 16 years
for rental equipment and from 2 to 60 years for buildings and
structures.
Prior to the year ended October 31, 2009, the Company and
its domestic consolidated subsidiaries valued construction
equipment using the amount after deduction of depreciation
expense computed by the declining-balance method at rates
based on the useful lives from the original prices. Effective
November 1, 2008, the Company will calculate the amount after
deduction of depreciation expense computed by the straight-
line method over the useful life from the original prices.
As a result, for the year October 31, 2009, the cost of revenues
from operations decreased by ¥74 million ($809 thousand), and
gross profit and operating income increased and loss before
income taxes and minority interests decreased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would
have been had the accounting standards used in past periods
been applied.
Prior to the year ended October 31, 2009, the Company and its
domestic consolidated subsidiaries depreciated rental assets
using the declining balance method. Effective November 1,
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2008, the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries
have changed their depreciation method to the straight-line
method.
As a result, for the year October 31, 2009, the cost of revenues
from operations decreased by ¥2,760 million ($30,184
thousand), and gross profit and operating income increased
and loss before income taxes and minority interests decreased
by the same amount, respectively, compared to what they
otherwise would have been had the accounting standards used
in past periods been applied.
Effective November 1, 2008, the Company has revised the
durable lives applied to machinery and equipment, including
assets accounted for as rental assets, owned by the Company
and domestic consolidated subsidiaries, following the revision of
statutory useful lives based on amendment of the Corporation
Tax Law in Fiscal 2008.
As a result, operating income increased ¥1,143 million ($12,500
thousand) and loss before income taxes and minority interests
decreased by the same amount, compared to what they
otherwise would have been had the accounting standards used
in past periods been applied.

(f) Accrued pension and severance costs
To provide for employees’ severance indemnities and pension
payments, net periodic pension and severance costs are
computed based on the projected benefit obligation and the
pension plan assets.
The actuarial assumption adjustment is to be amortized by the
straight-line method beginning the following fiscal year over a
period of 10 years, which is less than the average remaining
years of service of the active participations in the plans.
See Note 6 for the method of accounting for the separation
of the substitutional portion of the benefit obligation from the
corporate portion of the benefit obligation under the Welfare
Pension Fund Plan.

(9) Leases
Prior to the year ended October 31, 2009, the Company
accounted for finance lease transactions except for leases
that transfer ownership of the property by applying accounting
treatment based on the method applied for ordinary rental
transactions. Effective November 1, 2008, the Company has
adopted the Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions
(Accounting Standards Board of Japan Statement No. 13, June
17, 1993 (Business Accounting Council Subcommittee No.
1), revised March 30, 2007) and the Implementation Guidance
on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions (Guidance
on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions No. 16,
January 18, 1994 (The Japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, Accounting System Committee), revised March
30, 2007), and will apply the standard for lease transactions
based on the accounting treatment applied for ordinary
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purchase and sale transactions.
The Company has adopted straight-line depreciation using the
lease term as the depreciable life and zero residual value as the
depreciation method for lease assets related to finance lease
transactions except for leases that transfer ownership of the
property.
For finance lease transactions except for leases that transfer
ownership of the property that began before the first year in
which the lease accounting standard was applied, the Company
will continue to apply accounting treatment based on the
method applied for ordinary rental transactions.
The affect of this change on earnings is not material.

(h) Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability
method. Deferred taxes and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the
period that includes the enactment date.

(i) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed based on the
average number of shares of common stock outstanding for
the period. Diluted EPS assumes that outstanding convertible
bonds were converted into common stock at the beginning of
the period at the current conversion price.
The diluted net income per share of common stock is not
presented, since the Company has not issued any securities
with dilutive effect such as bonds with warrants or convertible
bonds were outstanding through the periods.

() Appropriation of retained earnings
Under the Companies Act of Japan, the appropriation of
retained earnings with respect to a financial period is made
by resolution of the shareholders at a general meeting held
subsequent to the close of the financial period and the accounts
for that period do not, therefore, reflect such appropriations.

(k) Reclassification of accounts
Certain of the 2008 accounts have been reclassified to conform
to the 2009 financial statement presentation.

3. Cash and cash equivalents

(1) Reconciliations of cash shown in the consolidated balance
sheets and cash and cash equivalents shown in the
consolidated statements of cash flows as of October 31, 2009

and 2008 are as follows:
Thousands of

(i) Absorption and merger with Asahikawa Fujisho Co., Ltd.,
for the year ended October 31, 2009
The following table summarizes the breakdown of
Asahikawa Fujisho Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when

they were assumed following the absorption and merger:
Thousands of

Milions of yen U.S. dollars Milions of yen s, dollars
2008 2009 2009 2009 2009

Cash ¥14,070 ¥12,345 $135,007 Current assets ¥ 80 $ 875
Less: Time deposits with maturities Non-current assets 163 1,782

exceeding three months (203) (59) (646) Total assets 243 2,657
Add: Short-term highly liquid Current liabilities 155 1,695

investments with maturities Long-term liabilities 63 689

not exceeding three months 3,700 1,800 19,685 Total liabilities ¥218 $2,384
Cash and cash equivalents ¥17,567 ¥14,086 $154,046

(2) The following tables summarize significant non-fund transactions

for the year ended October 31, 2009:

(a) Breakdown of major assets and liabilities of companies that
are newly included in the consolidated financial statements
for the years ended October 31, 2009 due to the acquisition
of shares
(i) Acquisition of shares of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. for the

year ended October 31, 2009

The following table summarizes the breakdown of Narasaki
Lease Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when it was initially
consolidated following the acquisition of all of the shares,
the acquisition cost, cash and cash equivalents held
by Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., and net cash and cash
equivalents increased by the acquisition of the shares of

Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd.:

Thousands of
Millions of yen  J 5. dollars

2009 2009

Current assets ¥ 884 $ 9,668
Non-current assets 2,028 22,178
Current liabilities (2,009) (21,971)
Long-term liabilities (697) (7,622)
Goodwill 172 1,881
Minority interests 17) (186)
Acquisition cost of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd.’s
shares 361 3,948

Cash and cash equivalents held by Narasaki

Lease Co., Ltd. (162) 1,772)

Net cash and cash equivalents paid for the

acquisition of the Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd.’s

shares ¥ 199 $ 2,176

(b) Breakdown of major assets and liabilities of companies that
are newly included in the consolidated financial statements
for the years ended October 31, 2009 due to the absorption
and merger

(i) Absorption and merger with Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd., for
the year ended October 31, 2009
The following table summarizes the breakdown of Kyokuto
Lease Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when they were

assumed following the absorption and merger:
Thousands of
Millions of yen . 5. dollars

2009 2009
Current assets ¥128 $1,400
Non-current assets 55 601
Total assets 183 2,001
Current liabilities 116 1,269
Long-term liabilities 62 678
Total liabilities ¥178 $1,947

4. Short-term investments and investments securities

At October 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries did not possess any securities classified as trading
securities or held-to-maturity securities. Securities classified as
other securities are included in “short-term investments” and
“investments securities-others” in the consolidated balance sheets.

a) The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable
securities classified as other securities at October 31, 2009 were

as follows:
Millions of yen

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
October 31, 2009 costs value gain (loss)
Unrealized gain:
Stock ¥1,485 ¥1,919 ¥434
Other — — —
1,485 1,919 434
Unrealized loss:
Stock 216 178 (38)
Other - - -
216 178 (38)
Total ¥1,701 ¥ 2,097 ¥396
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Thousands of U.S. dollars

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
October 31, 2009 costs value gain (loss)
Unrealized gain:
Stock $16,240 $20,986 $4,746
Other — — —
16,240 20,986 4,746
Unrealized loss:
Stock 2,362 1,947 (415)
Other - - -
2,362 1,947 (415)
Total $18,602 $22,933 $4,331

The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable securities

classified as other securities at October 31, 2008 were as follows:
Millions of yen

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
October 31, 2008 costs value gain (loss)
Unrealized gain:
Stock ¥1,160 ¥1,486 ¥325
Other — - —
1,160 1,486 325
Unrealized loss:
Stock 607 556 (50)
Other 54 54 0
661 610 (50)
Total ¥1,821 ¥2,096 ¥275

Non-marketable securities classified as other securities at October
31, 2009 and 2008 amounted to ¥558 million ($6,102 thousand)
and ¥232 million respectively.

b) Sales of securities classified as other securities with aggregate

gain and loss are summarized as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
October 31, October 31, October 31,
2008 2009 2009
Sales proceeds Y44 ¥52 $569
Aggregate gain 1 0 0
Aggregate loss 1 2 22

c) The redemption schedule for bonds with maturity dates at

October 31, 2009 was summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

Due after one Due after five

Due in one Due after ten
year or less year through years through vears
October 31, 2009 five years ten years
Corporate bonds ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥—
Other - - - =
Total ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥—
Thousands of U.S. dollars
. Due after one Due after five
Due in one Due after ten
vear or less year through years through vears
October 31, 2009 five years ten years
Corporate bonds $— $— $— $—
Other - - - -
Total $— $— $— $—
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The redemption schedule for bonds with maturity dates at October

31, 2008 was summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

Due after one Due after five

Due in one Due after ten
vear or less year through years through Joars
October 31, 2008 five years ten years
Corporate bonds ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥—
Other = = = 54
Total ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥54

5. Short-term bank loans and long-term debt
The annual average interest rates applicable to short-term bank
loans outstanding at October 31, 2009 and 2008 were 1.64% and

1.67%, respectively.
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009
Long-term debt at October 31,
2009 and 2008 consisted of the
following:
Loans from banks and insurance
companies, maturing through
2018:
Secured ¥ — ¥ - $ -
Unsecured 28,979 31,525 344,762
Unsecured notes of consolidated
subsidiaries, maturing through
2012: 148 86 940
Obligations under installment pur-
chases, maturing through 2013: 5,752 6,650 72,725
34,879 38,261 418,427
Less current portion 11,955 11,240 122,922

¥22,924 ¥27,021 $295,505

Assets pledged as collateral for short-term bank loans of ¥161
million ($1,761 thousand), current portion of long-term debt of
¥329 million ($3,598 thousand) and long-term debt of ¥544 million

($5,949 thousand) at October 31, 2009 consisted of the follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen  J.3. dollars

2009 2009
Cash ¥ 15 $ 164
Building and structures 114 1,247
Rental equipment 115 1,258
Land ¥838 $9,164

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to

October 31, 2009 are as follows:

Thousands of

Year ending October 31 Millions of yen 5. dollars

2010 ¥ 11,240 $ 122,922
2011 11,533 126,126
2012 8,217 89,862
2013 5,151 56,332
2014 and thereafter 2,120 23,185

¥ 38,261 $ 418,427

6. Accrued pension and severance costs

The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have
established a defined-benefit pension system (cash balance
system) and defined contribution pension system. Other
consolidated subsidiaries have adopted termination allowance
plans, qualified pension system and employee pension program.
In addition, when an employee retires or leaves the Company,
in some cases the Company pays an additional retirement
amount that is not covered by the reserve for accrued employees
retirement benefit when using actuarial accounting based on
retirement benefit accounting.

The projected benefit obligation and funded status including a
portion of the governmental welfare program at October 31, 2009

and 2008 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009

Projected benefit obligation ¥(4,519) ¥(4,777) $(52,242)
Plan assets 2,317 2,560 27,996
Unrecognized actuarial assump-
tion adjustment (1,122) (897) (9,810)
Accrued pension and severance
costs ¥(1,080) ¥(1,320) $(14,436)

In computing the projected benefit obligation, several simplified
methods are permitted to small companies, and certain
subsidiaries have adopted such methods.

The components of net periodic pension and severance costs for

the years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009

Service cost ¥ 309 ¥339 $3,707
Interest cost 82 87 951
Expected return on plan assets (128) (90) (984)
Amortization of prior service cost — - -
Amortization of actuarial losses 40 146 1,597
Contributions to welfare pension
fund 20 21 230
Net periodic pension and sever-
ance costs ¥ 323 ¥503 $5,501

The assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 4.0%
Method of attributing benefit to periods of service Straight-line basis

Amortization period for actuarial assumption adjustment 10 years

7. Contingent liabilities
At October 31, 2009, the Company and its consolidated

subsidiaries were contingently liable as follows:
Millions of yen/  Thousands of
Thousands of U.S. dollars/

RMB RMB

2009 2009
Guarantees of loans ¥ 408 $ 4,462
RMB 278,932 RMB 278,932
Trade notes discounted 134 1,465

Factoring of trade notes with recourse ¥1,322 $14,458

8. Impairment loss
During this fiscal year the Kanamoto Group incurred an impairment
loss on the following asset group.
Location Use Asset
Tomakomai City, Hokkaido | Dormant assets Land

Asset groupings used by the Kanamoto Group to apply asset
impairment accounting are based on the block classified as the
smallest segment for which profitability can be determined regularly
by business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate
independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than
book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable
value, and accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss
(¥312 thousand, $3 thousand) under other income (expenses). This
amount was all for land.

The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according
to net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance
tax assessment value based on the land tax assessment value or
other amount as a base.

9. Leases

Lease payments under finance leases which are accounted for in
the same manner as operating leases for the years ended October
31, 2009 and 2008 were ¥5,673 million ($62,041 thousand) and
¥6,449 million, respectively.

As discussed in Note 2 (g), finance leases commenced prior to
April 1, 2008 which do not transfer ownership of leased assets to
lessees are accounted for as operating leases.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition
costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases,
depreciation expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do
not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an
“as if capitalized” basis for the years ended October 31, 2009 and

2008, was as follows:
Millions of yen

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2009  equipment equipment i

Acquisition costs ¥28,255 ¥88 ¥28,343
Accumulated depreciation 13,298 59 13,357
Net book value ¥14,957 ¥29 ¥14,986

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2008  equipment equipment Teie!

Acquisition costs $309,001 $962 $309,963
Accumulated depreciation 145,429 645 146,074
Net book value $163,572 $317 $163,889

Thousands of
Millions of yen s dollars

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 5,011 $ 54,801
Due after one year 10,494 114,764
Total ¥15,505 $169,565
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Millions of yen

Rgntal Machi.new and Total
For the year ended October 31, 2008  equipment equipment
Acquisition costs ¥36,375 ¥116 ¥36,491
Accumulated depreciation 14,913 90 15,003
Net book value ¥21,462 ¥ 26 ¥21,448

Millions of yen

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 5,746
Due after one year 15,155
Total ¥20,901

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not
reflected in the consolidated statements of income, computed
by the straight-line method and the interest method were ¥4,650
million ($50,853 thousand) and ¥520 million ($5,687 thousand),
respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2009 and ¥5,178
million and ¥585 million, respectively, for the year ended October
31, 2008.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases for the years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as

follows:
Thousands of

For the year ended October 31, 2009 Milions of yen s, dollars

Due within one year ¥1,830 $20,013
Due after one year 3,603 39,403
Total ¥5,433 $59,416
For the year ended October 31, 2008 Millions of yen

Due within one year ¥1,858

Due after one year 4,153

Total ¥6,011

10. Income taxes

The Company omitted the reconciliation between the statutory
income tax rate and the effective income tax rate as a percentage
of income before income taxes and minority interests for the years
ended October 31, 2009 due to the loss before income taxes and
minority interests for the year ended October 31, 2009.

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax
rate for the year ended October 31, 2008 was as follows:

2008
Statutory tax rate 40.4%
Effect of:

Net operating losses of subsidiaries 8.1

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2.3

Inhabitants tax per capital 5.3

Goodwill amortization amount excluded

from expenses 4.1

Other 1.1
Effective tax rate 61.3%

Kanamoto 2010

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at

October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009
Deferred tax assets:
Depreciation expenses ¥ 286 ¥ 368 $ 4,024
Impairment loss 241 264 2,887
Accrued bonuses for employees 222 188 2,056
Provisions for doubtful accounts 276 815 8,913
Accrued pension and sever-
ance costs 436 532 5,818
Net operating loss carry forwards 1,660 1,441 15,759
Others 555 916 10,017
Sub total 3,224 4,524 49,474
Less valuation allowance (2,111) (2,816) (30,796)
Total deferred tax assets 1,443 1,708 18,678
Deferred tax liabilities:
Net unrealized gain on securities 131 159 1,739
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 1,312 ¥ 1,549 $ 16,939

Net deferred tax assets were disclosed as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009
Current assets ¥ 360 ¥ 257 $ 2,611
Non-current liabilities 817) 1,055 10,721
¥ 43 ¥1,312 $13,332

11. Supplemental cash flow information
Non-cash investing and financing activities for the years ended

October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009
Non-cash investing and financing
activities:
Additions to obligations under
installment purchases ¥3,410 ¥6,108 $66,798

12. Segment information

Business segment information for the years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 was as follows:

Millions of yen

Construction related

Steel related

Information and
communication

Eliminations and

business business related and other Vil corporate items Coregieice

For the year ended October 31, 2009 business
Sales

Outside customers ¥57,771 ¥5,640 ¥453 ¥63,864 ¥ - ¥63,864

Intersegment - - - - - -

Total 57,771 5,640 453 63,864 - 63,864
Operating expenses 57,620 5,619 430 63,669 58 63,727
Operating profit ¥ 151 ¥21 ¥ 23 ¥ 195 ¥  (58) ¥ 137
Identifiable assets ¥71,553 ¥1,612 ¥193 ¥73,358 ¥23,077 ¥96,345
Depreciation 4,816 3 0 4,819 274 5,093
Impairment loss 0 — — 0 — 0
Capital expenditures 11,266 0 — 11,267 1,038 12,305

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Construction related

Steel related

Information and
communication

Eliminations and

business business related and other Vel corporate items Coneldies
For the year ended October 31, 2009 business
Sales
Outside customers $631,791 $61,680 $4,954 $698,425 $ = $ 698,425
Intersegment - - - - - -
Total 631,791 61,680 4,954 698,425 - 698,425
Operating expenses 630,140 61,450 4,703 696,293 634 696,927
Operating profit $ 1,661 $ 230 $ 251 $ 2,132 $ (634) $ 1,498
Identifiable assets $782,513 $17,629 $2,111 $802,253 $252,373 $1,054,626
Depreciation 52,668 33 0 52,701 2,997 55,698
Impairment loss 0 — — 0 - 0
Capital expenditures 123,206 0 - 123,217 11,352 134,569
Millions of yen
Information and
Construction Steel related communication Eliminations and ’
related business business related and other = corporate items Conselidkies
For the year ended October 31, 2008 business
Sales
Outside customers ¥62,802 ¥6,098 ¥511 ¥69,411 ¥ — ¥69,411
Intersegment = = = = = =
Total 62,802 6,098 511 69,411 — 69,411
Operating expenses 60,628 6,064 451 67,143 40 67,183
Operating profit ¥ 2,174 ¥34 ¥ 60 ¥ 2,268 ¥  (40) ¥ 2,228
Identifiable assets ¥63,365 ¥1,948 ¥581 ¥66,140 ¥25,847 ¥91,741
Depreciation 5,372 4 — 65,894 198 5,674
Impairment loss 0 — — 0 — 0
Capital expenditures 11,302 3 — 11,305 75 11,380

13. Subsequent events

On December 29, 2009, the company’s shareholders approved
the payment of a cash dividend of ¥10.00 ($0.10) per share to

shareholders of record at October 31, 2009, or a total payment of

¥328 million ($3,587 thousand).

Kanamoto 2010



68

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Current assets :
Cash and time deposits ¥ 12,190 ¥10,728 $117,323
Notes receivable, trade 2,106 2,273 24,858
Accounts receivable, trade 10,537 9,772 106,868
Negotiable securities 3,700 1,800 19,685
Inventories 260 - -
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 235 200 2,187
Other current assets 1,505 2,129 23,283
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (411) (350) (3,828)
Total current assets 30,122 26,552 290,376
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 36,099 41,046 448,885
Buildings 12,425 14,079 153,970
Structures 4,339 4,750 51,947
Machinery and equipment 5,377 5,744 62,817
Less : Accumulated depreciation (89,922) (40,527) (443,209)
18,318 25,092 274,410
Land 28,000 28,041 306,660
Construction in progress 683 - -
Total property and equipment 47,001 53,133 581,070
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Note 3) 3,511 3,946 43,154
-Others (Note 3) 2,273 2,568 28,084
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 1,233 1,237 13,528
Other assets 2,953 2,759 30,173
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,692) (1,656) (18,111)
Total investments and other assets 8,278 8,854 96,828
Total assets ¥ 85,401 ¥ 88,539 $ 968,274

As of October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Current liabilities :
Current portion of long-term bank loans ¥ 9,251 ¥ 9,930 $108,596
Notes payable, trade 8,493 8,926 97,616
Accounts payable, trade 2,299 2,440 26,684
Notes payable, other 619 193 2,110
Accounts payable, other 2,684 3,385 37,019
Accrued bonuses 487 390 4,265
Other current liabilities 420 375 4,101
Total current liabilities 24,253 25,639 280,391
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term bank loans 18,334 19,686 215,289
Long-term accounts payable, other 2,891 4,862 53,171
Accrued pension and severance costs 1,001 1,210 13,233
Other liabilities 479 347 3,795
Total non-current liabilities 22,705 26,105 285,488
Contingent liabilities (Note 3)
Shareholders’ equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2009/2008)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2009/2008) 9,697 9,697 106,048
Capital surplus 10,961 10,961 119,871
Retained earnings 17,644 15,9 27 174,180
Treasury stock (23) (24) (263)
Unrealized holding gain on securities 164 234 2,559
Total shareholders’ equity 38,443 36,795 402,395
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥85,401 ¥88,539 $968,274

(Notes)

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 73 (Note 6).
* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 73 (Note 6).
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* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 72 (Note 3).
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Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

Non-Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

(November 1. 2008 - October 31, 2009)

Thousands of

Millions of yen

Unrealized

shares of common Capital Reta‘ined Treasury stock holding gain fotal net
Years Ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 common stock stock surplus eamings on securities assets
Balance at October 31, 2007 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥18,150 ¥(20) ¥ 2,000 ¥40,788
Net income 184 184
Cash dividends (690) (690)
Acquisition of treasury stock 3)
Other ) (1,836) (1,836)
Balance at October 31, 2008 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥17,644 ¥(23) ¥ 164 ¥38,443
Net loss (1,060) (1,060)
Cash dividends (657) (657)
Acquisition of treasury stock 1) 1)
Other 70 70
Balance at October 31, 2009 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥15,927 ¥(24) ¥ 234 ¥36,795
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Common Capital Retalined Treasury h"égﬁzizgzc:n Total net
Years Ended October 31, 2009 stock surplus eamnings stock on securities assets

Balance at October 31, 2008 $106,048 $119,871 $192,957 $(252) $1,794 $420,418
Net loss (11,592) (11,592)
Cash dividends (7,185) (7,185)
Acquisition of treasury stock (11) (11)
Other 765 765
Balance at October 31, 2009 $106,048 $119,871 $174,180 $(263) $2,559 $402,395

Years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Revenue
Rentals ¥40,519 ¥38,261 $418,428
Sales 19,955 16,187 177,023
60,474 54,448 595,451
Cost of sales
Rentals 30,373 28,234 308,771
Sales 14,499 12,793 139,906
44,872 41,027 448,677
Gross profit 15,602 13,421 146,774
Selling, general and administrative expenses 13,141 13,004 142,213
Operating income 2,461 417 4,561
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 138 89 973
Interest expenses (847) (403) (4,407)
Loss on devaluation of investment securities (55) (436) (4,768)
Impairment loss (Note 7) 0 0 0
Others, net (957) (599) (6,551)
Income (loss) before income taxes 1,240 (932) (10,192)
Income taxes (Note 6) :
Current 983 144 1,575
Deferred 73 (16) (175)
1,056 128 1,400
Net income (loss) ¥ 184 ¥ (1,060) $ (11,592)
e
Years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 2008 2009 2009
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥ 5.59 ¥(32.28) $(0.35)
Diluted —
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.22

(Notes)
* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 72 (Note 4).
* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 73 (Note 6).
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Notes To Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis of presentation of non-consolidated financial
statements
The non-consolidated financial statements have been prepared
from the accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) in accordance with the provisions set forth in the
Companies Act of Japan and the Financial Instruments Exchange
Act of Japan and in conformity with accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in Japan, which may differ in some
material respects from accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.
The notes to the non-consolidated financial statements include
information which is not required under accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional
information.
In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan,
certain reclassifications are given to the non-consolidated financial
statements prepared for domestic purposes.
Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are
included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the
approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2009, which was
¥91.44 to US$1.00. These translations should not be construed as
representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could
have been, or could in the future be converted into U.S. dollars at
this or any other rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

The non-consolidated financial statements are prepared on the
basis of the same accounting policies as those discussed in Note 2
to the consolidated financial statements except that investments in
subsidiaries and affiliates are stated at cost.

3. Contingent liabilities
Millions of yen/  Thousands of
Thousands of U.S. dollars/

RMB RMB

2009 2009
Guarantees of loans ¥ 842 $ 9,208
RMB 278,932 RMB 278,932
Factoring of trade notes with recourse ¥1,322 $14,458

4. Impairment loss
During this fiscal year the Company incurred an impairment loss on
the following asset group.
Location Use Asset
Tomakomai City, Hokkaido | Dormant assets Land

Asset groupings used by the Company to apply asset impairment
accounting are based on the block classified as the smallest
segment for which profitability can be determined regularly by
business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate
independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than
book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable
value, and accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss
(¥312 thousand, $3 thousand) under other income (expenses). This
amount was all for land.

The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according
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to net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance
tax assessment value based on the land tax assessment value or
other amount as a base.

5. Leases

Lease payments under finance leases which are accounted for in
the same manner as operating leases for the years ended October
31, 2009 and 2008 were ¥4,845 million ($52,986 thousand) and
¥5,557 million, respectively.

As discussed in Note 2 (g) to the consolidated financial statements,
finance leases commenced prior to April 1, 2008 which do not
transfer ownership of leased assets to lessees are accounted for as
operating leases.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition
costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases,
depreciation expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do
not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an
“as if capitalized” basis for the years ended October 31, 2009 and

2008, was as follows:
Millions of yen

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2009  equipment equipment Tieie!

Acquisition costs ¥23,697 ¥10 ¥23,707
Accumulated depreciation 10,752 6 10,758
Net book value ¥12,945 ¥4 ¥12,949

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Rental Machinery and

equipment equipment @it
Acquisition costs $259,154 $109 $259,263
Accumulated depreciation 117,585 66 117,651
Net book value $141,569 $ 43 $141,612

Thousands of
Millions of yen  J.3. dollars

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 4,308 $ 47,113
Due after one year 9,100 99,519
Total ¥13,408 $146,632

Millions of yen

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2008 equipment equipment Vet

Acquisition costs ¥31,614 ¥116 ¥31,730
Accumulated depreciation 12,859 90 12,949
Net book value ¥18,755 ¥ 26 ¥18,781

Millions of yen

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 5,034
Due after one year 13,121
Total ¥18,155

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not
reflected in the non-consolidated statements of income, computed
by the straight-line method and the interest method were ¥3,959
million ($43,296 thousand) and ¥442 million ($4,834 thousand),
respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2009 and ¥4,389
million and ¥484 million, respectively, for the year ended October
31, 2008.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases for the years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as
follows:

Thousands of

For the year ended October 31, 2009 Millions of yen .S, dollars
Due within one year ¥1,703 $18,624
Due after one year 3,246 35,499
Total ¥4,949 $54,123
For the year ended October 31, 2008 Millions of yen

Due within one year ¥1,928

Due after one year 3,252

Total ¥5,180

6. Income taxes

The Company omitted the reconciliation between the statutory
income tax rate and the effective income tax rate as a percentage
of income before income taxes and minority interests for the years
ended October 31, 2009 due to the loss before income taxes and
minority interests for the year ended October 31, 2009.

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax
rate for the year ended October 31, 2008 was as follows:

2008

Statutory tax rate 40.4%
Inhabitants tax per capital 7.6
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 3.3
Change in allowance for investment loss 11.9
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts 22.8
Other 0.8

Effective tax rate 85.2%

The significant components of deferred income tax assets and

liabilities at October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2009 2009

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation expenses ¥ 270 ¥ 323 $ 3,532

Accrued bonuses for employees 197 158 1,728

Provisions for doubtful accounts 528 681 7,448

Accrued pension and

severance costs 404 489 5,348

Impairment loss 240 241 2,636

Others 630 791 8,650

Subtotal-deferred tax assets 2,269 2,682 29,331

Valuation reserve 671) (1,086) (11,877)

Total deferred tax assets 1,598 1,595 17,443
Deferred tax liabilities

Unrealized holding gain on

securities 130 159 1,739
Net deferred tax assets ¥1,468 ¥ 1,437 $15,715

7. Subsequent events

On December 29, 2009, the company’s shareholders approved
the payment of a cash dividend of ¥10.00 ($0.10) per share to
shareholders of record at October 31, 2009, or a total payment of
¥328 million ($3,587 thousand).
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Report of the Independent Public Accountants December 18, 2009
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant Mikio Shibaguchi
Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant Kiyohiro Saito

We have audited the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets and
the related consolidated schedules of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. for the consolidated accounting fiscal year, from November 1, 2008 through
October 31, 2009, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 436 paragraph 2 item (i) of the Company Law. With respect to
the aforementioned Consolidated Statements and the supporting consolidated schedules, our audit was limited to the documented matters
based on the accounting records of the Company. Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and related consolidated schedules
was the responsibility of the management of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. Our responsibility as a Third-party Auditor was limited solely to inde-
pendently issuing a statement of opinion concerning the consolidated financial statements and related consolidated schedules based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the auditing standards, procedures and practices generally applied in Japan. Those standards,
procedures and practices require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance the Consolidated Financial Statements
are free of material misrepresentations of the Company’s financial position and operating results. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing the representa-
tions in the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, including the accounting principles and procedures adopted by management and
significant estimates made by management.

In our opinion the Consolidated Financial Statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position
and operating results of the corporate group composed of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiary companies during the
period reported in the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the corporate accounting principles generally applied in Japan.

Supplemental information

As described in the changes to Important Matters Used as the Basis for Preparation of the Consolidated Accounting Statements, beginning
from the current consolidated accounting fiscal year the Company has changed the depreciation method for rental assets from the declining
balance method to the straight-line method.

There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC. or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the
provisions of the Certified Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2009) are prepared by Ernst
& Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has received the audit reports prepared by each of the auditors concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 45th Business Period from November 1, 2008 through October 31, 2009. After discussing the audit results based on the reports,
we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows.

1.Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee establishes the audit policies, allocation of duties and other matters, and receives reports concerning the implementa-
tion of audits and the audit results from each of the auditors as well as reports from the directors and the independent auditors concerning
the execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.
Each of the auditors investigated business and financial conditions at the head office and main branches of the Company through discus-
sions with directors, the internal audit sections and other employees, and worked to gather information and establish an audit environment.
They also attended the meetings of the Board of Directors and other important meetings, received reports from the directors, other manag-
ers and employees concerning the execution of their duties, requested explanations when necessary and reviewed documents concerning
matters such as important decisions, in accordance with the auditor and audit standards prescribed by the Audit Committee and the audit
policies and the duties of their office.
The auditors also reviewed and verified the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning systems to ensure the execution of the
directors’ duties complies with the law and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and the establishment of other systems prescribed by
Article 100 paragraph 1 and paragraph 3 of the Company Law Enforcement Regulations as the systems necessary to ensure appropriate
activities by joint-stock corporations, and the conditions of the system (internal controls system) created based on said resolutions.
The auditors also hold discussions and exchange information with the directors of the subsidiary companies, and received business reports
from the subsidiaries as necessary.
Based on the above procedures, the Audit Committee investigated the Report of Business Operations and the supporting schedules
pertaining to the business period. In addition, the independent auditors investigated and verified whether the auditors maintained an inde-
pendent standpoint and implemented proper audits, and the Audit Committee received reports concerning the auditors’ execution of their
duties from the independent auditors and requested explanations as necessary. In addition, the Audit Committee received notification from
the independent auditors that the “systems to ensure duties are performed appropriately” (as described in each of the items under Article
131 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations) have been established in accordance with the “Standards for Quality Control of Audits” (Busi-
ness Accounting Council, October 28, 2005), and requested explanations as necessary.
Based on the above procedure, we have reviewed the Accounting Statements for the fiscal year (Balance Sheet, Statement of Income,
Statement of Changes in Net Assets and notes) and the supporting schedules and the Consolidated Accounting Statements (Consolidated
Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets, and consolidated notes).

2.Result of audit
(1)Result of audit of the Report of Business Operations etc.

()The Business Report and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with the laws of Japan

and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(ilWe have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the Company’s
Articles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices.

(iii)In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also have
determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the directors in carrying out their duties
concerning the internal controls system.

(2)Result of audit of the Accounting Statements and the supporting schedules
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ermnst & Young ShinNihon
LLC. are appropriate.

(8)Result of audit of the Consolidated Accounting Statements
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ermnst & Young ShinNihon
LLC. are appropriate.

December 25, 2009
Audit Committee, Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
Standing Corporate Auditor Toshizo Okumura
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto

Auditor Akio Hashimoto
(Note) Auditor Akio Hashimoto, Auditor Kiyohiro Tsuji, Auditor Hideto Ootsu and Auditor AUd!tor KI,yOhlro Tsuji
Akira Naoi are Outside Company Auditors as provided by Article 2 item (xvi) 16 and Article Auditor Hideto Ootsu
335 paragraph 3 of the Company Law. Auditor Akira Naoi

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese
for the 12 months ended October 31, 2009) are prepared by Audit Committee of Kanamoto
Co., Ltd.

LHEERS
Kanamoto’s Audit Committee Kanamoto 2010
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Performance at a Glance (Consolidated)
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Performance at a Glance (Non-consolidated)
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EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business period) +
EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDA* Ratio

EBITDA™T = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and amorti-

zation expense+ Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA™ is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business and

excludes steel products and information products

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income + Total assets

Dividend per Share of Common Stock

The 2004 cash dividend of ¥19 included a one-time commemorative dividend of ¥1 to

celebrate the 40th anniversary of the Company’s founding.

The 2007 cash dividend of ¥20 included a special dividend of ¥2.
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Kanamoto 2010

Stock Information (As of January 31, 2010)

Shareholders’ equity

¥9,696 million (paid-in capital)

Number of shares issued

32,872 thousand

Fiscal year-end

October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

During January of each year

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular
General Meeting

October 31

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Method of public notice

Kanamoto’s website, Nihon Keizai Shinbun*

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s web-
site (http://www.kanamoto.co.jp and http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp).

When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoid-
able reasons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the
Nihon Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation

Administrative Office

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent
Division

4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Mailing address and telephone number

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division
T137-8081 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo

TEL: 0120-232-711 (free dial)



